
 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Work Session Agenda 

Wednesday, August 13, 2014 

  

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2. Public Comment 

 

3. Approval of Minutes 

 Thursday, July 31, 2014 Board Meeting 

 

4. Board Business  

 Local Board of Education Training Plan (Mrs. Angelucci) 

 Funding for Supplements (Mr. Banks) 

 PSAT Costs/Funding for 9
th
 Grade (Mr. Banks) 

 EOCT Test Scores for Coordinate Algebra and Analytical Geometry (Mr. Morgan) 

 

5. Superintendent’s Report  

 First Day of School Video (Mr. Dillon) 

 System Flexibility (Mrs. Davis) 

 

6. Board Agenda Items 

The Board will take Action on the following agenda items at the Thursday, August 28, 2014 Board 

Meeting:  

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for authorization to dispose of school district generated 

Surplus Furnishings and Equipment 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education 

Capital Outlay Project Closeout for Various Schools 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Board Resolution to Rescind the 

Renovations and Modifications for the Brumby Elementary Facility from the previously submitted 

FY2014 State Capital Outlay Application for State Capital Outlay Funding 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Board Resolution to Rescind the 

Renovations and Modifications of the Brumby Elementary Facility from the previously submitted 

FY2010 State Capital Outlay Application for State Capital Outlay Funding 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Renewal of Contracts for Cell Towers at Three 

School District Sites 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation to Approve a Utility Easement for Georgia Power at 

King Springs Elementary School 

 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Authorization to Purchase Additional Buses from 

RFP-06-13, Buses 

 

AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval of the Local Plan for Vocational Education 

and One-Year funding Application for FY2015 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

7. Executive Session  

 

8. Reconvene from Executive Session 

 

9. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session  

 Personnel Matters including… 

o Appointments:  

 Principal, Baker Elementary School 

 Executive Director, Employment 

 Director, Technology Program Management, Technology Services 

 Legal 

 Land 

 

10. Approval of Agenda 

 

11. Remarks 

 

12. Adjourn 



Page 1 of 4 
BM 7.31.14:drl 

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE UNOFFICIAL 

UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD 

AND SIGNED BY THE CHAIRMAN & 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

BOARD MEETING 

COBB COUNTY, GEORGIA 

THURSDAY, JULY 31, 2014 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met in a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

July 31, 2014, at 6:00 p.m., 514 Glover Street, with the following members present:  Mrs. 

Angelucci, Messrs. Banks, Morgan, Scamihorn, Stultz, Sweeney, Wheeler, and Chris Ragsdale, 

Executive Secretary.  

  

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open 

to the public.  The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the 

regular office hours or on our website at: www.cobbk12.org.  Additionally, video of the Board 

Meeting is available at http://www.cobbk12.org/board/video/ 

 

CALL TO ORDER - Mrs. Angelucci, Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION – A motion was made by Mr. Stultz, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and 

unanimously approved by the Board to convene to Executive Session to discuss land, and 

personnel issues. Motion carried 6-0. Mr. Sweeney, was absent for the vote. Mr. Sweeney 

arrived during Executive Session at 6:06 p.m. 

 

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION – A motion was made by Mr. Stultz, 

seconded by Mr. Sweeney and unanimously approved by the Board to reconvene from Executive 

Session at 7:19 p.m. Motion carried 7-0. 

 

INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Mr. Banks 

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

 State Special Education Road-e-o Champions, Allen Melton and Rose Joseph 

 Georgia PTA’s Outstanding Principal, Dr. Jeanne Walker, Tapp Middle School 

 FCCLA’s National Entrepreneurial Competition Gold Winners, Devante Hill and Jacob 

Powell, McEachern High School 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT – One speaker, Relay for Life of Cobb County award presentation to 

Board and Superintendent. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES - A motion was made by Mr. Sweeney, seconded by Mr. Stultz 

and unanimously approved by the Board to approve the Wednesday, July 16, 2014 Board Work 

Session Minutes and the Thursday, July 17, 2014 Called Board Meeting Minutes. Motion carried 

7-0. 

http://www.cobbk12.org/
http://www.cobbk12.org/board/video/


Page 2 of 4 
BM 7.31.14:drl 

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

 Facilities and Technology Citizen’s Oversight Committee Report (Mr. Scamihorn) 

o Mr. Scamihorn reported that the committee met on Monday, July 21, 2014 and 

unanimously approved all SPLOST discussion agenda items. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – A motion was made by Mr. Stultz, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn 

and unanimously approved by the Board to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried 7-0.  

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 School Readiness 

o Mr. Ragsdale presented a summary of the actions taken by divisions/departments in 

preparation for the start of the new school year. 

 Teacher of the Year Level Winners 

o Beth Knight – Hendricks Elementary School, Second Grade Teacher 

o Rick Parker – Daniell Middle School, Seventh Grade Social Studies Teacher 

o Tyler Gwynn – Allatoona High School, Honors Geography, Honors World History, 

U.S. History and Psychology Teacher 

 

 Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

 

Personnel Report – Mr. Adams recommended approval of the personnel report and 

addendum including those listed below in Section I, and Section II, III and IV as 

discussed in Executive Session including: 

 Section I – Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendations: 

 Timothy A. Baker, Executive Director of Employment, Human Resources 

Division, Resignation effective August 5, 2014 

 Thomas R. Marshall, Appointed to Director, Capital Projects Accounting 

and Accounts Payable, Financial Services effective August 1, 2014 

 Alice W. Stouder, Rehired as Director of Evaluation Systems (49%) 

effective August 15, 2014 

 Gretchen H. Walton, Appointed to Director, Assessment and Personalized 

Learning, Academic Division, effective date to be determined 

Section II – Position Recommendations Below Principal Level 

Section III – Position Evaluation Recommendations 

Section IV – Geoff Pastrick settlement agreement - $10,000, employment contract 

for the 2014-2015 school year as Content Specialist, Health and PE, Cobb Virtual 

Academy and position as an assistant football coach. 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Sweeney, seconded by Mr. Banks and unanimously approved 

by the Board to approve the Superintendent’s Personnel Action Report as presented. 

Motion carried 7-0. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Authorization to Dispose of 

School District Generated Surplus Furnishings and Equipment – Administration 



Page 3 of 4 
BM 7.31.14:drl 

 

recommended authorization to dispose of school district generated surplus furnishings 

and equipment as detailed in the list on file in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Sweeney, seconded by Mr. Wheeler and unanimously 

approved by the Board to approve the Consent Agenda Items as presented. Motion 

carried 7-0.  

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEMS 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of an Increase 

in the Adult Breakfast Meal Price to Comply with Federal and State Policy 

Guidelines - Administration recommended approval of an increase of $0.25 in the adult 

breakfast meal price for the 2014-2015 school year, followed by an increase of $0.25 in 

the 2015-2016 school year.   

 

A motion was made by Mr. Sweeney, seconded by Mr. Banks and approved by the Board 

for a $0.25 increase in the adult breakfast meal price for the 2014-2015 school year, 

followed by an increase of $0.25 in the 2015-2016 school year.  Motion carried 6-1. Mr. 

Stultz voted ‘NAY’. 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect 

Appointment for the McEachern High School Renovation – Administration 

recommended approval of Chapman Griffin Lanier & Sussenbach Architects, Inc. 

(Atlanta, GA) for the McEachern High School Renovation and authorized the 

Superintendent to execute the contract.  

 

A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Stultz and unanimously approved 

by the Board to approve  Chapman Griffin Lanier & Sussenbach Architects, Inc. (Atlanta, 

GA) for the McEachern High School Renovation and authorized the Superintendent to 

execute the contract.  Motion carried 7-0.  

  

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed 

Maximum Price (GMP) Amendment #3 for Building Addition and Modifications 

Phase II at Teasley Elementary School - Administration recommended approval of 

GMP Amendment #3 for Building Addition and Modifications Phase II at Teasley 

Elementary School to Balfour Beatty Construction, Atlanta, GA for $10,488,460.00 and 

authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract amendment. 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Sweeney, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously 

approved by the Board to approve GMP Amendment #3 for Building Addition and 

Modifications Phase II at Teasley Elementary School to Balfour Beatty Construction, 

Atlanta, GA for $10,488,460.00 and authorized the Superintendent to execute the 

contract amendment. Motion carried 7-0. 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Guaranteed 

Maximum Price (GMP) Amendment #2 for Site Work and Track Amenities at 

Wheeler High School – Administration recommended approval of GMP Amendment #2 



Page 4 of 4 
BM 7.31.14:drl 

 

for Site Work and Track Amenities at Wheeler High School for $1,903,809.00 and 

authorize the Superintendent to execute the contract amendment. 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Sweeney, seconded by Mr. Banks and unanimously approved 

by the Board to approve Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) Amendment #2 for Site 

Work and Track Amenities at Wheeler High School for $1,903,809.00 and authorized the 

Superintendent to execute the Contract Amendment. Motion carried 7-0. 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval of the 

Learning Resources Adoption for Advanced Placement Foreign Language (French 

and Spanish) and Statistical Reasoning – Administration recommended approval of 

Adoption Request. 

 

A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Stultz to approve the adoption 

request. Motion carried 7-0. 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MODIFICATIONS 
Without objection, the Board approved the modifications to Administrative Rule EBBG-R, Risk 

Management. 

 

OWNERSHIP LINKAGE – Mr. Dillon stated the newsletter will be updated and distributed the 

week of August 4, 2014. 

 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS - Board Members commented on various events happening 

throughout the District.  

 

ADJOURN – Without objection, the Board adjourned the meeting at 8:39 p.m.  

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________   ________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 
August 13, 2014 

 
TOPIC:   
AGENDA ITEM #1 - Recommendation for Authorization to Dispose of School District Generated Surplus 
Furnishings and Equipment 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Through normal operations, the district generates surplus furnishings and equipment due to damage and 
obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in good 
condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that are no longer 
usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for District Property to be 
designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need to dispose of these items in an 
efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  Items are currently stored in the District 
warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s 
office or on the District’s website under Meeting Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 
 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 
Public auction 
Sealed bid or private sale 
The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 
Sale to other public school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 
On line auctions 
Negotiated contracts 

 
Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Financial Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a manner 
that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule DO-R.  Acceptable 
methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment 

 
ALTERNATIVES: 
1. Approve the recommendation for authorization to dispose of school district generated surplus furnishings 

and equipment as detailed in the list on file in the Superintendent’s office. 
 
2. Do not approve the recommendation for authorization to dispose of school district generated surplus 

furnishings and equipment as detailed in the list on file in the Superintendent’s office. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the recommendation for authorization to dispose of school district generated surplus furnishings and 
equipment as detailed in the lists on file in the Superintendent’s office. 

 
COSTS: 
The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in deferring labor 
costs for management of the disposal process. 
 
RATIONALE: 
The disposing of surplus in a timely manner will reduce labor costs and maximize return on investment. 

 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Brad Johnson 
Alisa Morningstar 
Howard Siggelko 

AGENDA ITEM #1 
 



1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_081314

# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc classroom furniture 400 ea Damaged- reviewed by H. Siggelko
2 Misc office furniture 25 ea Damaged- reviewed by H. Siggelko
3 Kindergarten furniture 100 ea Damaged- reviewed by H. Siggelko
4 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 60 pallets Damaged- reviewed by H. Siggelko
5 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 3 pallet DamagedObsolete- reviewed by B. Thompson
6 Inventoried Technology** 2755 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by Technology Dept
7 Inventoried FNS** 51 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by G Armstrong
8 Inventoried Miscellaneous** 2 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by H. Siggelko
9 Inventoried Maintenance** 2 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by J. Mitchell

10 Textbooks/Media Center Books 24 pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete, reviewed by K. Long
** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 07/22/2014



Page 1 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date
Technology

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1658886 1VLKW31 1/6/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1660302 CZTVW31 1/14/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1659566 7Q1RW31 1/23/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1660194 BWXM441 2/2/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1661412 D0F9B41 3/5/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1663749 BGRXP41 4/29/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1666193 9KM7Q41 6/3/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1668411 BFXXW41 6/7/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1666516 D373951 6/16/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1667656 J8X1051 6/29/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1668034 7DC8351 6/29/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1668421 78X1051 6/29/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1668503 39X1051 6/29/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1668509 FDZ0051 6/29/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1883491 J502051 6/29/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1666881 G702051 6/30/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1666158 BXZF451 8/9/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1666970 46HL451 8/11/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1666977 45HL451 8/11/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1667083 DH84851 8/16/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1667913 3LH8G51 9/7/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1667934 B5WDG51 9/7/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1668895 7M3JL51 9/16/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1671533 9SG0N51 9/29/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1866691 7FZTP51 10/25/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1672078 9WFTQ51 11/4/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1671364 B6RL061 11/11/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1673789 5Y5M461 12/16/2004
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1673804 5FBR461 1/3/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1673805 JS1F461 1/3/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1673781 BYJ7G61 1/4/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1673782 4YJ7G61 1/4/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1673783 HXJ7G61 1/4/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1672705 JVT6461 1/10/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1672706 BTT6461 1/10/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1672707 3VT6461 1/10/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1672709 4WT6461 1/10/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1672712 HVT6461 1/10/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1672716 3ST6461 1/10/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1672717 4TT6461 1/10/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1672718 7WT6461 1/10/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1672724 GWT6461 1/10/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1672727 HST6461 1/10/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1672237 DDTDG61 1/13/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1676570 4K9WV61 2/1/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1676571 GK9WV61 2/1/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1676580 HH9WV61 2/1/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1676582 6H9WV61 2/1/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1676584 5J9WV61 2/1/2005

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014



Page 2 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1897525 9G9WV61 2/1/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1675601 1Q04T61 3/4/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1675071 7GBPX61 3/18/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1680558 12L2771 3/29/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1677710 HCZJ871 3/31/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1675584 8K0PX61 4/13/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1675335 45RQ171 5/2/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1675368 2P5Q671 5/2/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1675389 3P5Q671 5/2/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1675392 3ZRP671 5/2/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1680556 71BJ971 5/18/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1677333 D4M1771 5/25/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1677334 G4M1771 5/25/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1677335 74M1771 5/25/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1677336 94M1771 5/25/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1678164 JBYZH71 5/25/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1678165 HBYZH71 5/25/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1677430 BJ9J971 8/11/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1801360 DPBKG81 8/23/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1802582 DLG6481 9/1/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804061 5XXLT71 9/12/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804062 2ZXLT71 9/12/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804063 GXXLT71 9/12/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804064 7YXLT71 9/12/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804067 CXXLT71 9/12/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804070 1XXLT71 9/12/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804071 GYXLT71 9/12/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804072 4YXLT71 9/12/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804074 GWXLT71 9/12/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1801162 6TP5J81 10/4/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1801163 4TP5J81 10/4/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1805174 3WF9N81 10/4/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1805177 4WF9N81 10/4/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804092 6Q0PJ81 10/12/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1805379 289C581 10/17/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1801367 6FB6N81 10/24/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1802508 7MV0M81 11/7/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1802941 DSYVM81 11/7/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804085 JL37K81 11/7/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804086 5L37K81 11/7/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804087 3L37K81 11/7/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804088 FL37K81 11/7/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804089 GL37K81 11/7/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804090 CL37K81 11/7/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804091 8L37K81 11/7/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804094 6L37K81 11/7/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1807768 4H53766GSE9 11/8/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1805277 6D1KW81 11/10/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1801164 DXW6Q81 11/17/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1801239 JNFHG81 11/17/2005



Page 3 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1802511 734HG81 11/17/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1803172 9GZL081 11/17/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1805186 1PCZS81 12/1/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804542 JB6CS81 12/2/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804548 GC6C581 12/8/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804280 B9R3P81 12/9/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1804282 2BR3P81 12/9/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1805293 2PJ6M81 12/14/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1805322 XAB58I1012631 12/20/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1806763 JF45S81 12/22/2005
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1806760 5M6WZ81 1/9/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1806545 3VXRV81 1/26/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1806243 4NGC491 1/31/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1807376 DPBS591 1/31/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1807171 J0FBH91 2/23/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1807172 3Y5WG91 2/23/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1806492 JJXD891 2/28/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1807944 3KDBH91 3/3/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1810488 HMG2D91 3/9/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1806991 BCRNM91 3/23/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1807037 24FWK91 3/23/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1805893 8QWMN91 3/27/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1808455 GR31T91 4/27/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1807453 H9CMQ91 5/2/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1807456 66CMQ91 5/2/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1805888 F49HV91 5/8/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1807051 11LPP91 5/10/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1807033 JCV8X91 5/16/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1807060 8JL7X91 5/19/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1807383 49C5Z91 5/30/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1807384 6BC5Z91 5/30/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1807461 CXBBV91 5/30/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1809441 13JL1B1 6/5/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1810954 91XM6B1 6/26/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812723 BTR33B1 6/30/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1815514 JQXD6B1 6/30/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1815518 HRXD6B1 6/30/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812902 CHB7DB1 7/7/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814269 DFBTPB1 8/14/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812451 7L9HCB1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812458 JLZHCB1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812464 3MZHCB1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812466 8ZTJCB1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812467 CM5HCB1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812469 6MZHCB1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812474 9M5HCB1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812476 JYTJCB1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812477 2YTJCB1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812518 H1BHCB1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812744 H89X7B1 8/15/2006



Page 4 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812745 H59X7B1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812748 3D9X7B1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812749 FC9X7B1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812750 BD9X7B1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813126 2G9X7B1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813129 B79X7B1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813130 769X7B1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813131 F69X7B1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813132 B59X7B1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813133 9F9X7B1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813139 389X7B1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813140 9G9X7B1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813145 279X7B1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813146 689X7B1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813147 D39X7B1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813148 HG9X7B1 8/15/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813393 5VQMCB1 8/16/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1810246 5FWJCB1 8/17/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813231 8T658B1 8/23/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1815379 4GSHHB1 9/5/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813421 2TWD6B1 9/8/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813500 JXBHHB1 9/12/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813035 1XQKNB1 9/14/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812712 78DHCB1 9/19/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813023 F2DBQB1 9/19/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1808693 4YTY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1808956 HNRY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1808961 6NRY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1808969 9DRY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1808971 CFSY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1808972 FMSY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1808974 BLSY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1808988 7PSY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1808991 3MSY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1808992 D9SY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1808993 GCSY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1808994 4DSY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811484 1XTY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811485 7RTY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811497 74VY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811498 FTSY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811509 9RTY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811510 3STY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811561 B0VY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811562 8YTY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811566 F3VY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811839 8ZRY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811909 3ZRY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811912 B0SY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811914 72SY7B1 9/21/2006



Page 5 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811916 86SY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811918 D4SY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811921 4LRY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811923 JPRY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811978 F1SY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811979 6YRY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811986 CYRY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811987 D0SY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1812000 66SY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814228 4NRY7B1 9/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1815418 BKG85B1 9/25/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813044 1L4XQB1 9/26/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1813026 HZQ7TB1 9/28/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1815524 B0DYPB1 10/5/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1815529 41DYPB1 10/5/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814318 62QTNB1 10/9/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814326 JYQTNB1 10/9/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814328 FVQTNB1 10/9/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814331 BXQTNB1 10/9/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814332 8XQTNB1 10/9/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814335 CWQTNB1 10/9/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814336 DRQTNB1 10/9/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814337 51RTNB1 10/9/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814338 CXQTNB1 10/9/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814344 5WQTNB1 10/9/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814721 CYCBQB1 10/10/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1815728 J67FXB1 10/23/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1815730 687FXB1 10/23/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1815731 GB7FXB1 10/23/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814415 BS8MYB1 10/25/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814422 50SWYB1 10/30/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814851 179BWB1 11/3/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1814866 H2844C1 12/13/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1816882 4TH71C1 12/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1816883 DTH71C1 12/21/2006
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817687 QP65012SVUW 1/26/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817023 HGN2DC1 1/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817024 1HN2DC1 1/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817044 C9K2DC1 2/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1816478 HY5MCC1 2/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824388 JBDWDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824410 B3FWDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824455 38FWDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824523 43GWDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824530 1FDWDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824535 40FWDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824544 BQ2WDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824568 66FWDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824606 CCDWDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824608 G2DWDC1 2/15/2007



Page 6 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824609 4P3WDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824611 CYVDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824665 1PDWDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824673 82GWDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824674 2ZFWDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824706 384WDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824707 H5FWDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824708 1Q2WDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824709 944WDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824710 B74WDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824711 2R2WDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824866 JJDWDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824891 D21WDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824907 FD4WDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824954 9WYVDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824957 91DWDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824959 4TYVDC1 2/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817512 61ZKKC1 2/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817136 G3ZKKC1 3/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818286 66KMKC1 3/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817164 H4KMKC1 3/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817499 90ZKKC1 3/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817520 C0ZKKC1 3/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826832 16KMKC1 3/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818283 7QKMKC1 3/7/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817166 5XYKKC1 3/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817167 9QYKKC1 3/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817178 5ZJMKC1 3/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817191 JTYKKC1 3/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817200 CQKMKC1 3/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817239 HQYKKC1 3/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817244 FPYKKC1 3/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817247 2QYKKC1 3/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818327 D1KMKC1 3/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822735 77KMKC1 3/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824362 3RKMKC1 3/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822740 DPKMKC1 3/9/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818298 4TYKKC1 3/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1816741 31ZKKC1 3/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1816875 GD8JMC1 3/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817496 7S29LC1 3/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818311 2CKMKC1 3/20/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818343 G1Q8KC1 3/20/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818360 4ZP8KC1 3/20/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1811480 F4ZKKC1 3/21/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817891 5JLGLC1 3/21/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817894 1CLGLC1 3/21/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817896 2GLGLC1 3/21/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817897 5HLGLC1 3/21/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817185 F8K3DC1 3/22/2007



Page 7 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1823528 9BZKKC1 3/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817211 63KMKC1 3/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818072 82ZKKC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818078 10WMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818079 5XVMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818090 4YTMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818091 DXTMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818098 5WVMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818099 DCVMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818100 GHVMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818101 81SMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818104 BRVMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818136 12SMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818139 G4VMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818144 2YVMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818145 2QVMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818146 4TVMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818211 5XTMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818229 7PVMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818230 JLVMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818238 DYVMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818239 JZRMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818240 GYTMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818244 7GVMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818246 DGVMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818247 JXVMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818252 G8VMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818253 1JVMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818271 74SMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818272 9ZVMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818273 H9VMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818275 CWTMMC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819434 24KMKC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1821603 95KMKC1 3/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1823560 BOXGLC1 3/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817184 70JYKC1 4/11/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822878 BYMSPC1 4/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818312 9274QC1 4/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820337 718VPC1 4/23/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820388 5F4VPC1 4/23/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820432 1G4VPC1 4/23/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820433 5C4VPC1 4/23/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822551 8DRJRC1 4/26/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822588 9HRJRC1 4/26/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822609 175KRC1 4/26/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822637 41SJRC1 4/26/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822638 1ZRJRC1 4/26/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822660 90SJRC1 4/26/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822700 JNWJRC1 4/26/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822701 48TJRC1 4/26/2007



Page 8 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822721 BJSJRC1 4/26/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822722 GMSJRC1 4/26/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1821765 JT53RC1 4/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1821862 9DG2RC1 4/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1821893 5KG2RC1 4/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1821897 HBS2RC1 4/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822090 H3N2RC1 4/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818369 9DGCPC1 4/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818370 5GKMKC1 4/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819347 FHNKRC1 4/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838834 81VGRC1 5/2/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1823891 35DHRC1 5/3/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818834 GVQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818835 3RPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818838 HJPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818840 GLQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818841 76MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818843 3MPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818844 8DPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818845 H7MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818846 7NPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818847 9FPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818848 D3MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818849 JQPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818850 H6MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818851 1XPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818852 2PPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818853 21RKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818854 5WPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818886 C6MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818889 69MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818890 5NPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818891 8TQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818892 2XQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818893 5VQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818894 8XQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818895 7FQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818896 94MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818897 48MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818898 2BMJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818899 19MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818900 2WQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818902 4FPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818903 77MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818904 88MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818906 7LPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818910 6VPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818911 2ZPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818912 CGPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818913 5GPKRC1 5/10/2007



Page 9 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818914 BHPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818917 5PPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818918 1SQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818919 5HPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818921 7PQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818922 CFPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818923 CRQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818924 6JPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818925 HMPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818926 D1RKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818927 D5MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818929 5SQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818931 4RQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818932 JXQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818933 4KQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818935 G5MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818936 2QPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818937 9YPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818938 37MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818939 4TQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818940 BVQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818941 9GQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818942 GWQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818944 53MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818945 44MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818946 GHQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818947 GRQKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818948 H2MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818949 42PKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818950 7YPKRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818952 C9MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818956 B4MJRC1 5/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824129 9V63VC1 5/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824138 92F5VC1 5/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824144 CW63VC1 5/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818974 14ZLRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818975 2HHMRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818976 33ZLRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818978 2HLJRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818980 FFHMRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818986 87HMRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818996 8JHMRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818997 C2ZLRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819062 C3ZLRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819066 G1ZLRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819075 9GLJRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819077 D3ZLRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819080 17HMRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819082 6HZLRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819083 54ZLRC1 5/15/2007



Page 10 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819085 H2ZLRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819086 82ZLRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819087 51ZLRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819088 HGZLRC1 5/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820750 804XTC1 5/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820755 1H3XTC1 5/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820762 213XTC1 5/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820772 2N3XTC1 5/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820790 H9ZXTC1 5/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820792 BY3XTC1 5/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820801 3DLXTC1 5/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820812 503XTC1 5/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820819 CLPXTC1 5/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820853 BF3XTC1 5/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820859 2GR9TC1 5/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820861 813XTC1 5/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820873 GL3XTC1 5/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1820881 D13XTC1 5/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822889 61JYTC1 5/17/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1819477 HCFCXC1 5/21/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1829154 BWZXTC1 5/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1829172 7N0YTC1 5/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1829173 8VPXTC1 5/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1829176 6QPXTC1 5/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1829252 C60YTC1 5/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1817509 8ZYKKC1 5/23/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1823558 JZYKKC1 5/23/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825751 FCDLWC1 5/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825752 B09KWC1 5/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825078 21XCXC1 6/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825142 779DXC1 6/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827169 7T3LRC1 6/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827170 8X3LRC1 6/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827176 854LRC1 6/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827354 FVCKVC1 6/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827377 JR2KVC1 6/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827378 CM2KVC1 6/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827379 F4DKVC1 6/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827398 BZ0KVC1 6/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827414 24DKVC1 6/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827422 1NDKVC1 6/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827427 DSDKVC1 6/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827428 GXDKVC1 6/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827430 5XDKVC1 6/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827431 1G1KVC1 6/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827446 970KVC1 6/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827463 7YCKVC1 6/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827521 FSCKVC1 6/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827527 2RDKVC1 6/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825203 7TMDVC1 6/5/2007



Page 11 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825205 G7MDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825209 9LMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825211 GFMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825212 3TNDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825214 JLMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825215 HLNDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825216 92LDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825217 CTNDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825218 DTKDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825219 CMMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825222 3PNDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825223 6YKDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825224 91LDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825225 DJMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825226 3LMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825227 6KMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825228 B4NDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825229 55NDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825231 B7MDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825232 6FLDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825233 HWKDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825235 2YMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825236 2SMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825239 9BNDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825241 FRMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825247 J6NDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825249 JPNDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825250 8GLDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825252 GSNDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825255 1NMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825259 4KNDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825261 9FMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825262 3MMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825266 6ZNDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825267 4DLDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825268 97NDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825269 5JMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825270 FGMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825271 70LDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825273 46NDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825275 2RMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825276 68MDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825279 J7NDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825280 7DNDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825281 3BNDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825284 8LMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825285 9GMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825286 5GMDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825287 JYKDVC1 6/5/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1825289 JBLDVC1 6/5/2007



Page 12 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824000 8RTXTC1 6/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824341 FRTXTC1 6/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824343 HMNBTC1 6/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824344 BQTXTC1 6/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824360 4NNBTC1 6/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1824367 8TWXTC1 6/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827551 40VXTC1 6/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827554 G1VXTC1 6/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827555 D1VXTC1 6/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827556 4WWXTC1 6/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827562 1GTXTC1 6/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827567 B4FBTC1 6/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827573 19FBTC1 6/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827574 J5FBTC1 6/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827580 J2FBTC1 6/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827581 H0VXTC1 6/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1827585 CNNBTC1 6/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826869 3V3DXC1 6/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828820 FT3DXC1 6/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828887 82LCXC1 6/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828888 G44DXC1 6/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828889 214DXC1 6/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828890 3J4DXC1 6/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1829039 DBNCXC1 6/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1829041 6S9DXC1 6/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1829074 CJMCXC1 6/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1829121 9LBCXC1 6/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1822834 JCB3YC1 6/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826072 2PL2YC1 6/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826097 H8M2YC1 6/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828694 HNL2YC1 6/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828749 GLL2YC1 6/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826954 JYXCXC1 6/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826972 HBWBXC1 6/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826973 38WBXC1 6/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826974 4CWBXC1 6/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828314 7Q3BXC1 6/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828315 3VVBXC1 6/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828317 GXVBXC1 6/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828324 8P3BXC1 6/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828338 BWVBXC1 6/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828574 8N66YC1 6/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828599 CN66YC1 6/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828600 HN66YC1 6/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828601 2P66YC1 6/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826622 6Z5FVC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826681 8WBFVC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826683 6VBFVC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826698 549FVC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826714 HRBFVC1 6/27/2007



Page 13 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826717 3VBFVC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826718 5RBFVC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1826778 HW6FVC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828298 BRNKWC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1828300 6RNKWC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1829810 6SN4YC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1829831 FLZ4YC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1829836 GVZ4YC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1829838 6KZ4YC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1829839 9PB8YC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1829936 B5C3YC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1829962 5PB8YC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1829964 43M2YC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831158 D4X3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831161 67V7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831162 17V7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831166 34X3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831167 GKX3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831168 99V7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831169 9KX3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831172 5GV7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831175 6DV7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831177 GFX3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831180 G4X3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831181 2MX3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831182 CFX3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831183 6BV7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831185 19V7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831186 5LX3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831187 7LX3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831188 G8V7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831189 D9V7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831190 3HX3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831192 4MX3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831194 2BV7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831197 DKX3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831198 69V7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831200 58V7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831202 BKX3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831203 47X3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831205 GJX3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831208 18V7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831209 9GX3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831211 39V7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831213 38V7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831216 CFV7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831217 C9V7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831218 H6V7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831221 JGX3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831222 94X3ZC1 6/27/2007



Page 14 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831224 F7V7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831225 83X3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831226 J7V7ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831227 D6X3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831228 HLX3ZC1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1833324 GPQ01D1 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831229 31JWTC1 6/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831230 BKHWTC1 6/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831232 FCHWTC1 6/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831233 15S9TC1 6/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831234 G1JWTC1 6/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831235 JFHWTC1 6/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831236 G0JWTC1 6/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831238 F4S9TC1 6/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831239 81JWTC1 6/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831240 65S9TC1 6/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831247 J9HWTC1 6/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831249 BBHWTC1 6/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831251 69HWTC1 6/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831392 8QQ01D1 7/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831434 5LV01D1 7/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831547 7QQ01D1 7/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831560 7QH11D1 7/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831568 6RH11D1 7/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831570 3VH11D1 7/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831575 GKQ01D1 7/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831577 HPQ01D1 7/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831578 JHQ01D1 7/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1832906 23X21D1 7/17/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1832945 51231D1 7/17/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1833207 2K431D1 7/17/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1834752 3HWM3D1 8/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1834753 6HWM3D1 8/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835353 4Z354D1 8/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835358 1Z354D1 8/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835363 7Z354D1 8/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1834442 H8W32D1 8/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1834692 3HM42D1 8/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845287 2350CD1 8/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845459 9S80CD1 8/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838087 6PBNVC1 8/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838088 6LBNVC1 8/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838089 6KBNVC1 8/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838090 J7BNVC1 8/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838092 46BNVC1 8/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838093 BMBNVC1 8/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838095 JM7NVC1 8/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838100 9M7NVC1 8/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838106 1PBNVC1 8/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838109 2N7NVC1 8/14/2007



Page 15 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1836012 JSVYVC1 8/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1836014 75KYVC1 8/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1836050 HMJYVC1 8/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1836626 97X95D1 8/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1836627 9BX95D1 8/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1836628 2WJB5D1 8/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1836633 3VJB5D1 8/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1836634 F3X95D1 8/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1836636 B9X95D1 8/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1836730 9SJB5D1 8/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1836774 27X95D1 8/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1836775 18X95D1 8/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1836867 GVMN5D1 8/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1836927 8WMN5D1 8/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1839005 66XD3D1 8/20/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1839131 56XD3D1 8/20/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838938 7Z5PYC1 8/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838969 5G4PYC1 8/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1839060 JPRJYC1 8/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1839099 CH4PYC1 8/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1839101 8GPJYC1 8/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1839103 FSQJYC1 8/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1839122 BM4PYC1 8/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1839199 JY5PYC1 8/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1839204 67RJYC1 8/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1858345 2J4PYC1 8/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838757 DVZL5D1 8/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838783 GNYF5D1 8/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838784 GSZL5D1 8/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838800 8NYF5D1 8/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838816 1RZL5D1 8/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838818 CWZL5D1 8/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838820 59KJ4D1 8/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838821 99KJ4D1 8/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1837547 J2WV6D1 8/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1837614 C32W6D1 8/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1837653 77SV6D1 8/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1837654 98SV6D1 8/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1833962 FXBFVC1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854376 J0NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854380 FZMW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854383 11CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854390 36NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854396 71CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854399 C7NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854400 30CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854409 J3NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854412 11NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854413 D72XCD1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854414 C0NW6D1 8/28/2007



Page 16 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854420 75NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854421 38NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854424 61CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854425 DZBW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854431 2ZBW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854439 C6NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854476 34CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854478 71NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854480 70CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854484 F0NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854486 J2CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854487 25CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854488 35CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854490 9HK0CD1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854491 63CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854492 B4CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854495 BNH2CD1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854496 93CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854497 45NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854499 F5CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854500 CHK0CD1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854501 G4NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854503 F3CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854505 44CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854509 43CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854511 B5CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854512 52NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854514 F4CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854515 32NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854520 D3CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854523 JZBW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854524 BZMW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854526 F6NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854530 6ZBW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854531 H4NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854532 87NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854534 D3NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854535 B92XCD1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854538 55NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854542 692XCD1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854546 882XCD1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854547 80CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854550 D82XCD1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854553 B3NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854554 D1CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854558 G72XCD1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854559 H82XCD1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854560 J7NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854561 43NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854562 D5NW6D1 8/28/2007



Page 17 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854564 44NW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854583 BHK0CD1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854584 7HK0CD1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854590 94CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854591 6JK0CD1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854595 54CW6D1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854596 CJK0CD1 8/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843271 1QX95D1 8/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1818313 B7KJRC1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831730 5H8N4D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831735 475N4D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831739 HB8N4D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831742 998N4D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831748 875N4D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1831750 2DKYVC1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835517 471J5D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835527 661J5D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835603 F65N4D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835604 JNK44D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835606 CYY34D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835609 42344D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835611 2PK44D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835643 3MK44D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835674 5MK44D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835687 4F344D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835760 H85N4D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835761 C0454D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835769 1C5N44D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835789 16454D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835790 42454D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1835791 35454D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1837413 8NGP6D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1837415 3TGP6D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1837420 9FGP6D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1837421 4GGP6D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1837430 1TGP6D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1837457 3CGP6D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838112 BGKYVC1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838113 3V244D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838613 3D8N4D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838679 CJ8N4D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838680 F2344D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838682 64344D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838686 G75N4D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838687 2F8N4D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838693 3K8N4D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838694 7NKYVC1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838695 845N4D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838715 CB8N4D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838716 DH8N4D1 8/31/2007



Page 18 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838718 CF344D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838721 BF344D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838723 DD344D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838726 DV244D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838736 CF8N4D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838742 8DKYVC1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838744 C75N4D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1838748 GF8N4D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1863760 3GGP6D1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841878 3D6YBD1 9/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841879 DC6YBD1 9/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841963 996YBD1 9/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841986 6RBYBD1 9/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841987 2QBYBD1 9/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841995 5VBYBD1 9/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842508 21CC7D1 9/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842517 553F7D1 9/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842615 8HSC7D1 9/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1854600 9SRSHD1 9/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1862167 459RHD1 9/7/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1836077 J23Y5D1 9/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841423 CF3ZCD1 9/18/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841560 1L80CD1 9/18/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841020 4X3XBD1 9/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841026 8YBYBD1 9/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841159 614XBD1 9/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841278 FYBYBD1 9/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1839349 5Y3QHD1 9/20/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1839361 H04QHD1 9/20/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1839384 5T3QHD1 9/20/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1839427 1S3QHD1 9/20/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1839443 6J4QHD1 9/20/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843034 H3MDJD1 9/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845902 D8FGJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845907 CCFGJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845910 DGFGJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845916 B5FGJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845917 JJ6FJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845922 C0SJJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845924 1K6FJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845928 46FGJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845929 3L6FJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845939 1BFGJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845946 8HFGJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845967 20SJJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845970 F5FGJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846020 77FGJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846022 FGFGJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846023 5HFGJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846055 99FGJD1 10/1/2007



Page 19 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846056 GDFGJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846057 DJ6FJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846076 25FGJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846137 CL6FJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846142 H0SJJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846143 J1SJJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846174 DBFGJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846175 47FGJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846178 98FGJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846179 1M6FJD1 10/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842804 BR3KJD1 10/2/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842813 8R3KJD1 10/2/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842948 839HJD1 10/2/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842965 379HJD1 10/2/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842966 4Z3KJD1 10/2/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842974 590KJD1 10/2/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842985 FV3KJD1 10/2/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1857749 HQHGJD1 10/2/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841439 283ZCD1 10/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841512 HC0ZCD1 10/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1841515 2C0ZCD1 10/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1862996 9C0ZCD1 10/4/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845637 820KJD1 10/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845649 F40KJD1 10/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845650 B20KJD1 10/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845652 130KJD1 10/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845658 810KJD1 10/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845659 240KJD1 10/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845662 840KJD1 10/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845673 760KJD1 10/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845679 420KJD1 10/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845681 620KJD1 10/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845682 950KJD1 10/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845684 260KJD1 10/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845685 510KJD1 10/10/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1833864 FSYSCD1 10/11/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1833868 CSYSCD1 10/11/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1842999 C6NVCD1 10/11/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843000 74NVCD1 10/11/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843002 76NVCD1 10/11/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843009 27NVCD1 10/11/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843021 J6NVCD1 10/11/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848801 3NH0RD1 10/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1859911 DNYQRD1 10/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849752 7Q5GLD1 10/18/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849766 H9ZDLD1 10/18/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849837 1NYDLD1 10/18/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849873 DBZDLD1 10/18/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849897 JNYDLD1 10/18/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849951 GPYDLD1 10/18/2007



Page 20 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850062 2VZQLD1 10/18/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850063 1BZDLD1 10/18/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850064 1CZDLD1 10/18/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843453 HGHGJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843454 FBHGJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843456 G9HGJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843457 DGHGJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843485 2HHGJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843511 55HGJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843514 7DHGJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843516 B4MDJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843537 26HGJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843538 FHHGJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843544 J4MDJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843546 63MDJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843554 7FHGJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843555 BJHGJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843556 97HGJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843558 92MDJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843560 9DHGJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843570 BZ2JJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843572 8FHGJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843577 78HGJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843598 JGHGJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843601 24MDJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1843603 B2MDJD1 10/22/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849052 1SDTKD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849056 3DD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849058 C8R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849059 BBD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849060 7DD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849063 92R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849065 98R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849066 84R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849067 BHD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849068 95R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849069 CQDTKD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849070 HHD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849072 9RDTKD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849074 96R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849092 8KD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849094 9DD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849095 62R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849097 JQDTKD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849099 8SDTKD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849100 H2R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849101 DDD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849105 BSDTKD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849106 43R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849108 DJD4KD1 10/24/2007



Page 21 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849109 BGD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849110 4FD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849111 J1R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849112 9CD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849113 C1R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849114 DGD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849115 HCD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849116 G5R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849117 H6R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849118 F8R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849119 3RDTKD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849120 FCD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849121 BKD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849122 GDD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849124 6KD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849125 4KD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849127 H3R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849128 63R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849129 32R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849130 C6R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849131 36R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849132 B4R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849134 14R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849135 1CD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849137 DKD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849138 2HD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849139 G7R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849140 1DD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849141 F4R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849142 1FD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849143 4CD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849145 JQ5WRD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849146 15R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849147 F6R7LD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849148 DBD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849149 3FD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849151 HBD4KD1 10/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849754 DDWHVD1 10/25/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851082 3D1FLD1 10/25/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845909 CFBMJD1 10/26/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844065 F43FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844067 833FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844070 9Y0FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844071 353FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844078 DZ0FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844081 534FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844084 644FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844088 724FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844145 F13FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844147 1MJKGD1 10/30/2007



Page 22 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844223 D33FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844224 723FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844239 J13FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844242 513FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844243 633FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844244 H43FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844255 364FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844256 F63FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844257 323FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844260 524FGD1 10/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846477 FWZLJD1 10/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846478 JZZLJD1 10/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846479 F00MJD1 10/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1846525 G4JLJD1 10/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847916 D3FSLD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847923 G1FSLD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847949 81FSLD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848779 G7GSLD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848782 8ZFSLD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848792 1QFSLD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848806 FRFSLD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848867 7QFSLD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1848869 1TFSLD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849003 JC23MD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849005 DM04MD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849417 24JQLD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849418 CDGQLD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849427 HBGQLD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849454 G5JQLD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849455 56GQLD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849465 94JQLD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849485 C4JQLD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1849486 28GQLD1 11/1/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1844906 3KYDLD1 11/7/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1867398 GF5WRD1 11/7/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850209 W87352WXWRQ 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850210 W87352VBWRQ 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850243 3L1FLD1 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850267 8M1FLD1 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850272 7K1FLD1 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850273 DM1FLD1 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850277 8H1FLD1 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850279 7N1FLD1 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850281 7JYHLD1 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850288 FGYHLD1 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850289 BL1FLD1 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850290 5KYHLD1 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850293 3N1FLD1 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850295 BN1FLD1 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850296 FHYHLD1 11/8/2007



Page 23 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850312 5N1FLD1 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850331 GM1FLD1 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850335 W873531HWRQ 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1850336 W87352TWWRQ 11/8/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851774 D9BRRD1 11/9/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851776 F7BRRD1 11/9/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851786 J6BRRD1 11/9/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851843 B7BRRD1 11/9/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851844 31ZQRD1 11/9/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851850 91ZQRD1 11/9/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851861 4BBRRD1 11/9/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851865 9FWPRD1 11/9/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851866 17BRRD1 11/9/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851871 3TL3SD1 11/9/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851919 3RL3SD1 11/9/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851939 DQL3SD1 11/9/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851940 8VYQRD1 11/9/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847367 GR50RD1 11/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847370 J920RD1 11/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847483 5620RD1 11/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847498 FYC6RD1 11/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1845900 W87371VWWRQ 11/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1853941 JYTNRD1 11/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1853942 2ZYQRD1 11/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1853946 DYYQRD1 11/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1853949 H6WNRD1 11/15/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1852032 44JCRD1 11/26/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1852043 3LPCRD1 11/26/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1852044 4DPCRD1 11/26/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1852058 J1JCRD1 11/26/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851637 6Q31RD1 11/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1851638 C9B0RD1 11/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1853012 G0Q2XD1 11/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1858451 HC79XD1 11/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1858463 9C79XD1 11/29/2007
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1847851 J6Y9PD1 1/16/2008
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1865299 2LFZGF1 2/20/2008
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1860711 4MWTKF1 2/21/2008
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1863618 7C80SF1 3/13/2008
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1864230 FLQ1RF1 3/25/2008
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1868570 FB82XG1 8/5/2008
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1867458 9G8NWG1 8/7/2008
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1867436 DK2P5H1 8/13/2008
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1866404 7HM9QG1 8/19/2008
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1868512 F4CFRG1 8/21/2008
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1867526 338LWG1 8/22/2008
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1868143 3M1G6H1 9/17/2008
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1873557 72LDGJ1 3/16/2009
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP                       1881168 G2MKDK1 10/14/2009
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1665772 2975351 6/29/2004



Page 24 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1663856 9ZS5Y41 6/30/2004
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1665748 C339451 7/21/2004
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1668884 60Z9H51 9/7/2004
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1663274 QT1152A6K6B 10/25/2004
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1674270 DRKY61 3/10/2005
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1677426 5952M71 6/30/2005
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1679058 30ZXR71 6/30/2005
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1680393 6Y8TN71 7/26/2005
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1804829 4H5455FJSE9 1/10/2006
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1803972 4GTJJ81 1/18/2006
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1813513 BC3R7B1 7/31/2006
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1812707 CGQ9BB1 8/3/2006
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1812681 BFMWBB1 8/8/2006
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1812683 DDMWBB1 8/8/2006
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1812684 4LMWBB1 8/8/2006
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1812689 1VKWBB1 8/8/2006
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1812779 DZBJ7B1 8/10/2006
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1814003 375CQB1 10/17/2006
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1815271 HMB1CC1 1/30/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1820408 DS3SPC1 4/23/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1828929 9DB3XC1 6/13/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1820932 CZ5YXC1 6/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1857748 4H702BP0WGL 6/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1834788 5J106D1 7/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1835861 2VQYBD1 8/16/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1844846 GXYP3D1 8/20/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1844847 5XYP3D1 8/20/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1835812 2WSDCD1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1835826 DTSDCD1 8/31/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840222 W8735SVKZ5V 9/3/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1839608 43TSDD1 9/14/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1837501 W87251QDYA5 9/21/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1837506 W8725040YA5 9/21/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1837525 W87255MCYA5 9/21/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840439 W8725EHFYA3 9/21/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840442 W8725EF7YA3 9/21/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1831598 W87216E6YA3 9/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1831659 W87214LJYA3 9/24/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1858530 W87095QHWGL 9/25/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1833897 80634D1 9/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1833898 9Z534D1 9/28/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1821711 J7ZCVC1 10/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1821750 880DVC1 10/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1828366 750DVC1 10/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1839616 BVJ4WD1 10/25/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1840153 JYX3KD1 11/7/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1866681 W87365BRZ5W 11/7/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1848002 JVTZND1 11/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1848703 J9VZND1 11/12/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1852598 7WQ2WD1 11/19/2007



Page 25 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1852605 9PQ2WD1 11/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1852610 6KY1WD1 11/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1852611 3BD4WD1 11/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1852613 GKQ2WD1 11/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1852658 7RQ2WD1 11/19/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1850857 5RB2ZD1 11/27/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1846249 W8740PNJX91 12/6/2007
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1860707 8H54MF1 1/29/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1863385 CQ2LTF1 3/31/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1863390 CR2LTF1 3/31/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1863393 JR2LTF1 3/31/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1861697 596TDG1 8/6/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1861706 2K5QDG1 8/6/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1866688 HDRMVG1 8/8/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1864672 D7LRMG1 8/20/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1864952 9/3/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1864982 3VM9TG1 9/3/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1865001 62HGTG1 9/3/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1865115 R8905230 10/1/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1868697 4DFRDH1 10/3/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1871441 W8837F7W0P0 12/2/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1871449 W8837MEB0P0 12/2/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1871458 W8837MDH0P0 12/2/2008
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1872315 51JHXH1 1/20/2009
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1883995 18RG971 3/29/2010
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1885157 85TF971 3/29/2010
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1887142 W8952D168PW 5/6/2010
1 COMPUTER- LAPTOP                        1892466 W8014W9EFYN 7/6/2010
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500042 4H5200BBTJD 12/12/2005
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500043 4H5200EETJD 12/12/2005
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500068 4H5200CSTJD 12/12/2005
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500074 4H5200CKTJD 12/12/2005
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500093 4H520078TJD 12/12/2005
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500192 4H520023TJD 12/12/2005
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500224 4H52002BTJD 12/12/2005
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500246 4H520032TJD 12/12/2005
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500256 4H52000GTJD 12/12/2005
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500257 4H52007TJD 12/12/2005
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500270 4H52002ZTJD 12/12/2005
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500388 4H5200A4TJD 12/12/2005
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500418 4H52009FTJD 12/12/2005
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500419 4H52007VTJD 12/12/2005
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2500511 4H52008RTJD 12/12/2005
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2BWBV91 2BWBV91 3/28/2006
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 37P0V91 37P0V91 3/28/2006
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 62Z3V91 62Z3V91 3/28/2006
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 6LQBV91 6LQBV91 3/28/2006
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 71M6V91 71M6V91 3/28/2006
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 7J76V91 7J76V91 3/28/2006
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 9690V91 9690V91 3/28/2006



Page 26 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 CJH1V91 CJH1V91 3/28/2006
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 CKX0V91 CKX0V91 3/28/2006
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 GPY0V91 GPY0V91 3/28/2006
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 JH2YT91 JH2YT91 3/28/2006
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4Z45Z91 4Z45Z91 5/8/2006
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 9N84Z91 9N84Z91 5/8/2006
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 9YT5Z91 9YT5Z91 5/8/2006
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 9ZP5Z91 9ZP5Z91 5/8/2006
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 DKK5Z91 DKK5Z91 5/8/2006
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1814955 4H648VZMWGL 1/2/2007
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1814978 4H649XW6WGL 1/2/2007
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1835874 W8730580YA3 8/16/2007
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1831600 W87216EQYA3 9/24/2007
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1831608 W872164LYA3 9/24/2007
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1831609 W87215UWYA3 9/24/2007
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1831619 W87215VLYA3 9/24/2007
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1831664 W87215VEYA3 9/24/2007
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 99M9JD1 99M9JD1 10/25/2007
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1864787 1PGJGF1 1/10/2008
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1869999 J1BSLF1 4/18/2008
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1864692 38LRMG1 8/20/2008
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1870015 4PPPQH1 12/9/2008
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1870045 GPPPQH1 12/9/2008
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1870053 CQPPQH1 12/9/2008
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1870055 6FPPQH1 12/9/2008
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1874033 W89048B41G0 3/10/2009
1 COPIER                                  1809400 CIL510964 3/29/2006
1 COPIER                                  1809401 CIL510172 3/29/2006
1 COPIER                                  1857311 CQI722673 12/10/2007
1 COPIER                                  1887586 CCA012424 5/21/2010
1 DEFIBRILLATOR                             1809562 34525097 7/13/2006
1 DEFIBRILLATOR                             1904662 39189587 2/13/2012
1 MIXER- AUDIO/VIDEO                      1668306 408576 8/2/2004
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        3001305 US7BI1T00J 5/1/1998
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1868796 SG74G1Q15M 6/1/1998
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1559491 3HR1566040 9/1/1998
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1574553 MY92G1503G 9/1/1999
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1588131 SGH02E1049 5/1/2000
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1588212 BXG1047752 6/1/2000
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1608758 MX03F1F0SB 8/1/2001
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        7014068 MX11Q1F08F 11/1/2001
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1640855 MY26B1B2W8 1/1/2002
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1617898 MY12C1C0DR 1/22/2002
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1631096 MY21F1B1B3 6/5/2002
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        3005344 MY22L1C1R7 6/28/2002
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1654719 MY374F457V 8/21/2003
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1656031 MY374F44V1 8/21/2003
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1657315 MY29K1N32N 8/21/2003
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1659365 11390625411 1/13/2004
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1663822 MY3AQBD2GC 5/26/2004



Page 27 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1801044 MY5613B055 10/3/2005
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1807870 MY5CEF339P 2/7/2006
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1807851 MY5BT5P01Y 5/8/2006
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1807852 MY5BT5P1TS 5/8/2006
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1812867 MY639C800G 8/2/2006
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1815898 MY5BM5P1R7 9/11/2006
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1815862 CN65CB13SX 10/3/2006
1 PRINTER- INK JET                        1868833 CN695C2189 12/15/2006
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1561097 USMC113721 11/1/1998
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1579197 USBC039360 12/1/1999
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1584252 USB1058249 12/1/1999
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1579415 USB3015276 2/1/2000
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1591604 USBB286272 6/1/2000
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1602837 CNBB190306 6/1/2001
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1604396 1124816 8/1/2001
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1619240 10C9686 4/1/2002
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1653619 JPBKF10577 1/14/2003
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1651872 JPEK000828 2/12/2003
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1643202 CNBF107451 2/20/2003
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1672240 JPHAC20984 1/25/2005
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1681721 PWG685240 8/8/2005
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1680307 PMY048608 8/26/2005
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1802838 7902NWX 12/15/2005
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1815712 CNNBB29742 5/11/2006
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1807015 WHH564204 5/25/2006
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1816101 790W4TX 10/10/2006
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853605 6213XV1 8/21/2007
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1853607 6213XP6 8/21/2007
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1857227 6215W3T 9/20/2007
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1857711 940T3W5 11/12/2007
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1857715 940T3Z7 11/12/2007
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1857720 6213V29 11/12/2007
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1857722 6213V37 11/12/2007
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1847135 940T696 11/15/2007
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1847141 940T7DC 11/15/2007
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1847152 640T6BG 11/15/2007
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1847171 940T7DB 11/15/2007
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1857156 940T40C 11/19/2007
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1857170 791HV38 11/19/2007
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1852841 621DDRT 11/26/2007
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1846757 940T7DD 11/28/2007
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1855311 621K4FF 12/20/2007
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1859681 621KW81 12/20/2007
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1860142 940T4CG 1/4/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1860253 621R13C 1/16/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1860256 621T260 1/16/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1856525 621R161 1/23/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1856641 621T216 2/19/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1856663 940TF89 2/19/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1856674 621T7LT 2/19/2008



Page 28 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 PRINTER- LASER                          1856694 621T81B 2/19/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1855503 940T4MY 2/25/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1855535 940T4HC 2/25/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861175 940TDBV 2/25/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861191 621GKHZ 2/25/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861217 940TF0Y 2/25/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861222 621T867 2/25/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1857455 7925568 3/13/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1857466 621TK6H 3/13/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1857508 621THYM 3/13/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1857521 621X7VL 3/13/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1857574 621T82T 3/13/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1857589 940T4MN 3/13/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1858524 621THW8 3/13/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1858561 621THWD 3/13/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1858575 621THWB 3/13/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1858586 621THX2 3/13/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1860332 621XCCH 3/13/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1860333 621XC42 3/13/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1860339 621XCBD 3/13/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1860344 621XCWF 3/13/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861090 62209TV 4/22/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861120 940TWNC 4/22/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861123 621X959 4/22/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861137 940TXYG 4/22/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1855100 621X7KN 4/23/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863134 940TMHN 4/23/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1863229 940TNZV 4/23/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861389 62209XF 4/28/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861412 940TMPW 4/28/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861417 940TMPG 4/28/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861433 940TBFR 4/28/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861436 7927W9L 4/28/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861450 6220B7M 4/28/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861463 940TMYX 4/28/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861465 940TN0R 4/28/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861508 7927WB4 4/28/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1861519 940TMY0 4/28/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1864893 940TWN6 7/2/2008
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1870308 940W851 6/2/2009
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1876857 72L4GTW 6/2/2009
1 PRINTER- LASER                          1900834 72LY38C 8/12/2011
1 PRINTER- OTHER                          1802034 93089-2018343 10/17/2005
1 PRINTER- OTHER                          1802035 93089-2018256 10/17/2005
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        7014811 7838 2/1/2002
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1636999 D8602X0784K 2/3/2003
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1657573 RT3I000241 10/2/2003
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876898 GY8F650977L 6/20/2006
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876901 GY8F650996L 6/20/2006
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1814309 GYSF650958L 10/20/2006



Page 29 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1870087 GYSG670189F 12/11/2006
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1870097 GYSG6Y0206F 12/11/2006
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1839052 GYSF731267L 8/21/2007
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1870508 1024160 12/13/2007
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1866905 5J6W0D1 10/1/2008
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873662 W027050 3/30/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873122 W030709 5/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873128 W027948 5/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874263 W027040 5/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875368 W030505 5/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875369 W030508 5/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875371 W030507 5/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875372 W030545 5/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875621 W033250 5/15/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1865819 W030941 6/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875460 W029206 6/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875093 W027736 6/23/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873446 W029222 7/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875267 W030974 7/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873457 11227 8/4/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873469 11226 8/4/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873471 10469 8/4/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875805 10266 8/4/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876692 18623 8/4/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883897 10260 8/4/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873477 16172 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873490 16454 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1873500 15850 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874650 12756 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874679 12556 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874727 10822 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1876708 16227 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877569 16156 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877591 12365 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877592 10682 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877595 10689 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877596 16110 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877599 16199 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877600 16200 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877603 12356 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877604 10933 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877605 10905 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877606 10923 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877608 10906 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877610 10929 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877611 12355 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877615 12378 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877619 12376 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877620 12354 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877624 16220 8/12/2009



Page 30 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877625 10916 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877631 10932 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877632 16469 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877633 10915 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877634 16232 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877636 16474 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877637 16467 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877638 10943 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877640 10919 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877644 10912 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877648 16466 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877649 10914 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877651 16445 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877657 10685 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877658 10665 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877662 10683 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877663 10691 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877665 10681 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877666 10925 8/12/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877738 16325 8/18/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877742 16321 8/18/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877750 16320 8/18/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877756 16292 8/18/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877767 12549 8/18/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877774 16299 8/18/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877782 15617 8/18/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878621 11476 8/18/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878662 16029 8/18/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878194 16034 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878278 16042 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878280 11058 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878281 18679 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878283 11541 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878284 18694 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878287 16035 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878288 18687 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878291 11055 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878298 18682 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878299 18696 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878300 18695 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878301 16038 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878303 12325 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878304 11081 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878306 16040 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878307 16023 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878309 11053 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878310 18668 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878316 18688 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878318 11063 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878319 18701 8/25/2009



Page 31 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878320 11077 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878321 11551 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878322 16039 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878747 23031 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878756 18671 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878761 16009 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878762 23037 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879022 15637 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879030 15647 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879033 16032 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879065 15586 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1896096 10871 8/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878925 16129 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878927 16360 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878932 16248 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878935 16203 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878944 16036 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878948 16208 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878949 16017 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878952 16194 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878953 15998 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878954 16246 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878956 16236 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878958 16125 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878963 16016 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878965 16207 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878967 16215 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878976 16214 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878978 16223 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878980 16136 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878983 16191 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878984 16025 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878987 16196 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878992 16357 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878994 15630 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878995 16008 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878998 16195 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879043 15807 8/27/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874795 16158 8/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878348 20740 8/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878370 22693 8/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878709 25257 8/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877510 10467 8/31/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877512 10142 8/31/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877519 15746 8/31/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878420 23089 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879314 21770 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879315 22801 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879316 23806 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879317 22806 9/2/2009



Page 32 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879319 23106 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879321 22784 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879322 23087 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879323 22569 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879324 22783 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879330 22786 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879331 22804 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879332 22805 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879333 32807 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879335 22553 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879337 23071 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879339 22564 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879340 22789 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879345 22573 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879350 22565 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879351 22558 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879355 23085 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879356 23110 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879358 22824 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879359 23088 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879360 22810 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879361 22820 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881834 22570 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881836 23109 9/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879073 25268 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879074 25236 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879075 23050 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879078 11309 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879079 11322 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879081 11457 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879083 10762 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879086 11561 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879088 25263 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879091 11318 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879092 25232 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879093 25228 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879096 23018 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879100 23036 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879101 11257 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879103 11459 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879105 25265 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879106 25243 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879107 11258 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879110 25237 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879116 22971 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879119 25267 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879122 25230 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879127 11417 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879128 25235 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879130 25256 9/3/2009



Page 33 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879131 23023 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879134 11456 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879135 11420 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879136 11325 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880830 11458 9/3/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877122 19466 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877123 19283 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877125 16374 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877126 16344 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877127 16375 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877130 19449 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877132 19629 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877133 19595 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877134 19486 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877135 19627 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877136 19489 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877138 19446 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877144 19274 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877146 19481 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877148 19610 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877149 16356 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877159 19633 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877166 19465 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877167 19458 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877169 19448 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877172 19487 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877173 16351 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877175 19460 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877176 19626 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877178 16363 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877180 19451 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877181 19485 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877183 16362 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877189 19479 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877232 10953 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877237 11243 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878780 23061 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1878793 10773 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879157 11270 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879200 12361 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879395 22536 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879576 10968 9/11/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879432 10899 9/14/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879438 25354 9/14/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879450 10882 9/14/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879456 11535 9/14/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877252 20842 9/24/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877265 20860 9/24/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877354 25086 9/24/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1877396 20138 9/24/2009



Page 34 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879623 20799 9/24/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880052 20853 9/24/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881739 10904 9/25/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880962 11188 9/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880023 21090 9/30/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880031 21421 9/30/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880123 25150 9/30/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881058 25277 9/30/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881060 25359 9/30/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1881062 25344 9/30/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874099 25311 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1874124 21220 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879837 10641 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879852 11382 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879861 11215 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879863 11367 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879871 18970 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879879 11178 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879880 11163 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879883 11152 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879888 11162 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879891 11168 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879892 11166 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879900 16505 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879903 11160 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879906 11183 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879910 11144 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879912 11153 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879915 11167 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879929 12386 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880881 10659 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880884 11199 10/6/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880748 20346 10/13/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875180 W028134 10/22/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1875197 W025964 10/22/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879937 25291 10/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879942 18859 10/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879951 25320 10/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1879956 18987 10/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880241 19125 10/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880245 19146 10/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880260 16513 10/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880787 10007 10/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880790 11344 10/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880795 12331 10/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880825 20169 10/28/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880282 16260 10/29/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880294 19138 10/29/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880304 16497 10/29/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880306 15596 10/29/2009



Page 35 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880307 16518 10/29/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1882143 24804 12/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1882154 24802 12/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1882166 24816 12/2/2009
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888994 26908 1/12/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888996 26861 1/12/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888997 26875 1/12/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888998 26876 1/12/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883976 24851 2/17/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883977 24837 2/17/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1880668 26550 2/23/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884456 25903 2/25/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884459 25857 2/25/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884537 23863 3/1/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884563 23866 3/1/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884869 23671 3/1/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883740 11517 3/8/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883745 11521 3/8/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884412 23644 3/8/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884667 12340 3/8/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884678 12338 3/8/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1884701 12303 3/8/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885321 18948 3/18/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885333 19082 3/18/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885937 24952 3/18/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883645 25658 3/19/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883666 25663 3/19/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883669 25678 3/19/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1883686 25664 3/19/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888316 13473 3/19/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885559 18910 3/23/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885575 25069 3/23/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885579 25044 3/23/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885588 19628 3/23/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885687 26316 3/23/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885701 26289 3/23/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885039 13457 3/25/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1887588 13436 3/26/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886504 23981 4/1/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1886529 11002 4/1/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1885046 10742 4/13/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1888407 12290 4/13/2010
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1897034 16101 3/18/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1897057 8014357 3/18/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1896979 3010133 3/21/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1896993 9016857 3/21/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1897836 10154 3/22/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1896566 15484 3/23/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1897262 3011267 4/13/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1897264 3011448 4/13/2011



Page 36 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1897266 3010851 4/13/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1897380 10542 4/26/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1897385 28891 4/26/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1898227 37905 5/25/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1898791 19001 6/13/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1898305 14292 6/28/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1898308 14289 6/28/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1900628 19702 8/24/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899379 8023663 8/29/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899643 8023644 8/29/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1900876 16233 9/8/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1900881 18959 9/8/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1900883 12672 9/8/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1900901 C017157 9/26/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1900904 6867 9/26/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1900909 9478 9/26/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1900911 9918 9/26/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901028 6950 10/27/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901030 6696 10/27/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901032 9228 10/27/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901040 15241 11/3/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901959 16002 12/6/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901134 2344 12/16/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901136 30098 12/16/2011
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899383 8023915 1/12/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899386 8023919 1/12/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899392 8023921 1/12/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899393 8023916 1/12/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899333 29426 1/20/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899337 7712 1/20/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899353 5427 1/20/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899370 1356 2/1/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1899376 10562 2/1/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903272 2191 2/13/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903376 35543 2/21/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903378 3014155 2/21/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903387 4239 2/24/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903389 7695 2/24/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903391 13160 2/24/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901634 20126 3/2/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901635 5690 3/2/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903485 22568 3/22/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903513 16226 3/22/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901667 16059 3/27/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901668 18656 3/27/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901670 16494 3/27/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901671 5841 3/27/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1901676 5391 3/27/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903699 9016066 3/27/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1904094 5583 4/16/2012



Page 37 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1904442 18604 4/20/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1904595 10585 5/2/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1904599 8824 5/2/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1904602 11498 5/2/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1905197 30929 5/24/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1905572 5347 6/1/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1905573 17533 6/1/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1905580 30185 6/1/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1905259 12654 6/5/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1905260 14190 6/5/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1905266 15541 6/5/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1905631 38009 6/6/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1905633 15499 6/6/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906256 W028539 6/18/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1905833 37073 6/28/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1905834 22321 6/28/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906264 3005703 6/28/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906266 25283 6/28/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1906267 1468 6/28/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1915447 1056 9/10/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903966 37876 9/19/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903968 11310 9/19/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1903988 12929 10/9/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1907726 15963 10/9/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1907728 16185 10/9/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1907745 W030531 10/30/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1907810 12580 11/30/2012
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1910427 PDE2D02109000 5/7/2013
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO                        1910338 26895 6/19/2013
1 SCANNER - ID BADGE          1806978 3905-00228 5/25/2006
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE B          7008815 64979 6/1/1999
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE B          7013183 32521 6/1/2001
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE B          1677456 185523 6/14/2005
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE B          1802450 5210007026 9/14/2005
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE B          1816163 5411634021 11/16/2006
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE B          1816436 5411634013 1/17/2007
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE B          1816437 5411634010 1/17/2007
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE B          1817227 5411634005 4/27/2007
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE B          1817228 5411635030 4/27/2007
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE B          1817236 5411635012 5/14/2007
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE B          1861549 5411635008 6/13/2007
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE B          1840241 177915 8/20/2007
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE B          1861547 738642247 5/9/2008
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE B          1868309 824192105 9/16/2008
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE B          1868322 824192104 9/16/2008
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE B          1877440 SB680-R2-621149 1/28/2009
1 SCREEN/DEVICE- INTERACTIVE WHITE B          1888054 SB680-R2-935352 4/27/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1896703 10448 7/19/2005
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1812639 6/1/2006
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1874475 3/16/2009



Page 38 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1885268 1/19/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1885269 701179 1/19/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1885270 1/19/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1885271 70154E 1/19/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1885272 7010ES 1/19/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1885273 701540 1/19/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1885274 1/19/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1885275 701233 1/19/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1885276 1/19/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1885277 1/19/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1885278 701034 1/19/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1885279 70159F 1/19/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890583 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890584 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890585 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890594 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890595 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890596 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890597 #Z 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890598 #Y 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890599 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890600 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890601 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890603 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890604 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890605 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890606 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890607 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890608 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890609 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890610 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890611 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890612 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890613 3/8/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1886999 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887000 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887001 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887002 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887003 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887004 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887005 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887006 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887008 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887009 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887010 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887011 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887012 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887013 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887014 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887016 3/29/2010



Page 39 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887017 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887018 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887019 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887020 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887021 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887022 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887023 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887024 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887025 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887026 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887027 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887028 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887030 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887031 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887032 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887033 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887034 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887035 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887036 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887037 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887039 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887040 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887041 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887042 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887043 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887044 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887151 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895864 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895881 3/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892716 4/1/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892718 4/1/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892720 4/1/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892725 4/1/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892729 4/1/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892732 4/1/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892734 4/1/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892736 4/1/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892738 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892740 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892742 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892744 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892746 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892748 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892750 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892754 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892756 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892759 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892762 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892764 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892766 5/18/2010



Page 40 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892772 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892774 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892776 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892778 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892782 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892783 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892784 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892785 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892786 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892787 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892788 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892789 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892964 5/18/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1896088 R2 5/20/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892965 5/26/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892966 5/26/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892967 5/26/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892968 5/26/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892969 5/26/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890586 6/21/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890587 6/21/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890588 6/21/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890589 6/21/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890590 6/21/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890591 6/21/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890592 6/21/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890593 6/21/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890150 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890151 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890152 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890153 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890154 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890155 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890156 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890158 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890159 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890160 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890161 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890162 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890163 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890164 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890165 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890166 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890167 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890168 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890169 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890170 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890171 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890172 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890173 6/30/2010



Page 41 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890174 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890175 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890176 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890177 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890179 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890180 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890181 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890182 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890183 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1890184 6/30/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1887983 7/6/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892492 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892493 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892494 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892495 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892496 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892497 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892498 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892499 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892500 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892501 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892502 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892503 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892505 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892506 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892507 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892508 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892509 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892510 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892511 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892512 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892513 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892514 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892815 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892816 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892817 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892818 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892819 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892820 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892821 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892822 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892823 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892824 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892825 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892826 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892827 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892828 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892829 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892830 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892831 8/3/2010



Page 42 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892832 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892833 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892834 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892835 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892836 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892837 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892838 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892839 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892840 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892841 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892842 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892843 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892844 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892845 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892846 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892847 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892848 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892849 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892850 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892851 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892852 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892853 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892854 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892855 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892856 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892857 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892858 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892859 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892860 8/3/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893001 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893002 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893004 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893005 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893006 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893007 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893008 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893011 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893012 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893013 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893015 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893016 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893018 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893019 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893020 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893021 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893022 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893023 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893024 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893025 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893026 8/9/2010



Page 43 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893027 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893029 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893030 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893032 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893033 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893034 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893036 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893037 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893038 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893039 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893040 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893042 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893043 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893046 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893047 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893048 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893050 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893051 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893052 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893053 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893054 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893055 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893059 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893060 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893061 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893062 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893063 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893064 8/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893121 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893122 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893123 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893124 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893125 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893126 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893127 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893128 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893129 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893130 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893131 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893132 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893133 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893134 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893135 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893136 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893137 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893138 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893139 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893140 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893141 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893142 8/31/2010



Page 44 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893143 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893144 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893145 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893146 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893147 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893148 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893149 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893150 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893151 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893152 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893153 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893154 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893155 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893156 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893158 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893159 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893160 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893162 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893163 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893164 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893165 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893166 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893167 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893168 8/31/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894970 9/2/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893464 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893465 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893466 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893467 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893468 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893469 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893470 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893471 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893472 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893473 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893474 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893475 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893476 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893477 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893478 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893479 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893480 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893481 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893482 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893483 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893484 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893485 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893486 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893487 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893488 9/9/2010



Page 45 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893489 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893490 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893491 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893492 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893493 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893494 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893495 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893496 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893497 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893498 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893499 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893500 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893501 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893502 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893503 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893504 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893505 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893506 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893507 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893508 9/9/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892861 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892862 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892863 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892864 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892865 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892866 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892868 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892869 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892870 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892872 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892873 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892874 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892875 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892876 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892877 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892878 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892879 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892880 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892882 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892883 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892884 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892885 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892886 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892888 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892889 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892890 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892891 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892893 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892894 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892895 9/10/2010



Page 46 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892896 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892897 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892898 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892899 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892900 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892902 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892903 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892905 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892906 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892907 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892908 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892909 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1892910 9/10/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893305 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893306 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893307 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893308 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893309 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893310 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893311 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893312 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893313 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893314 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893315 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893316 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893317 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893318 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893319 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893320 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893321 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893322 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893323 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893324 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893325 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893326 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893327 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893328 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893329 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893330 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893331 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893332 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893333 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893334 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893335 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893336 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893337 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893338 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893339 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893340 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893341 9/15/2010



Page 47 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893342 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893343 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893344 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893345 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893346 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893347 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893348 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893349 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893350 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893351 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893352 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893353 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893354 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893355 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893356 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893357 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893358 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893359 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893360 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893361 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893362 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893363 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893364 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893365 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893366 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893367 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893368 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893369 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893370 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893371 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893372 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893373 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893374 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893375 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893376 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893377 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893378 9/15/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895221 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895222 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895223 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895225 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895226 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895227 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895228 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895229 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895230 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895231 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895232 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895233 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895234 9/22/2010



Page 48 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895235 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895236 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895237 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895238 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895239 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895240 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895241 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895242 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895243 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895244 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895245 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895246 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895248 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895249 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895250 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895251 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895252 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895253 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895254 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895255 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895256 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895257 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895258 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895259 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895260 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895261 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895262 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895263 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895264 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895265 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895266 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895267 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895268 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895269 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895270 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895271 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895272 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895273 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895274 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895275 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895276 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895277 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895278 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895279 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895280 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895281 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895282 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895283 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895284 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895285 9/22/2010



Page 49 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895286 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895288 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895289 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895290 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895291 9/22/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894654 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894655 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894656 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894657 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894658 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894659 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894660 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894661 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894662 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894664 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894665 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894666 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894667 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894668 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894669 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894671 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894672 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894673 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894674 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894675 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894676 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894677 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894678 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894679 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894680 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894681 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894682 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894683 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894684 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894685 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894686 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894687 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894688 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894689 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894690 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894691 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894692 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894693 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894694 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894695 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894696 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894697 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894698 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894699 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894700 9/28/2010



Page 50 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894701 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894702 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894703 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894704 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894705 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894706 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894707 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894708 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894709 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894710 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894711 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894712 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894713 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894714 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894715 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894716 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894717 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894718 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894719 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894720 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894721 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894722 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894723 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894724 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894725 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894726 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894727 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894728 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894729 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894730 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894731 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894732 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894733 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894734 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894735 9/28/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893437 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893440 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893441 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893443 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1893447 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894377 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894378 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894379 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894380 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894381 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894382 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894383 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894384 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894385 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894387 9/29/2010



Page 51 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894388 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894389 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894390 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894391 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894392 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894393 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894394 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894395 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894396 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894397 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894398 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894399 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894400 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894401 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894402 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894403 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894404 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894405 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894406 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894407 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894408 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894409 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894410 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894411 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894412 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894413 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894414 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894415 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894416 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894417 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894418 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894420 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894422 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894423 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894424 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894425 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894426 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894427 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894428 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894434 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894435 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894436 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894437 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894438 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894439 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894440 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894441 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894442 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894443 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894444 9/29/2010



Page 52 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894445 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894446 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894447 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894448 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894449 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894450 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894452 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894453 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894454 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894455 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894456 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894457 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895001 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895002 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895003 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895004 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895005 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895006 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895007 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895008 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895009 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895010 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895011 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895012 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895013 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895014 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895015 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895016 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895017 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895018 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895019 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895020 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895021 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895022 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895023 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895024 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895025 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895026 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895027 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895028 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895029 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895030 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895031 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895032 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895033 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895034 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895035 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895036 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895037 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895038 9/29/2010



Page 53 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895039 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895040 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895041 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895042 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895043 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895044 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895045 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895046 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895047 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895048 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895049 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895050 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895051 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895052 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895053 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895054 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895055 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895056 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895058 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895059 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895060 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895061 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895062 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895063 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895064 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895065 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895066 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895067 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895068 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895069 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895070 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895071 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895072 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895073 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895074 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895075 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895076 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895077 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895078 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895079 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895080 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895081 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895082 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895083 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895084 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895085 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895086 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895346 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895347 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895348 9/29/2010



Page 54 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895349 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895350 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895351 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895353 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895354 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895356 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895357 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895358 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895359 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895360 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895361 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895362 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895363 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895365 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895366 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895367 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895368 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895369 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895370 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895371 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895372 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895373 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895374 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895375 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895376 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895377 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895378 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895379 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895380 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895381 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895382 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895383 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895384 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895386 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895387 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895388 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895389 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895391 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895392 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895393 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895394 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895395 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895396 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895397 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895398 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895399 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1895400 9/29/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894337 10/4/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894338 10/4/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894339 10/4/2010



Page 55 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894340 10/4/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894341 10/4/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1894342 10/4/2010
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1896509 3/9/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1896559 3/9/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1896578 3/9/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1897556 3/9/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1903075 10/3/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1900594 10/5/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1900595 10/5/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1903248 10/5/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1903627 10/10/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1901935 10/20/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1901936 10/20/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1901937 10/20/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1901938 10/20/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902544 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902545 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902568 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902576 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902577 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902579 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902580 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902595 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902596 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902597 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902598 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902599 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902600 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902601 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902602 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902603 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902605 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902606 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902647 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902655 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902669 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902672 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902677 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902678 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902679 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902680 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902681 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902684 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1902685 12/19/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1903068 2/28/2012
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1904132 3/28/2012
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1904133 3/28/2012
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1904134 3/28/2012
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1904135 3/28/2012



Page 56 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1904136 3/28/2012
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1904137 3/28/2012
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1904138 3/28/2012
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1904139 3/28/2012
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM                 1904140 3/28/2012
1 TAPE DRIVE- AUTOLOADER                  1804212X 80GPS81 3/18/2008

2755 Total Technology
FNS

1 BEVERAGE- MERCHANDISER                  1504502 S00000003608 9/1/1995
1 BEVERAGE- MERCHANDISER                  1513754 3631 9/1/1995
1 BEVERAGE- MERCHANDISER                  1513755 3570 9/1/1995
1 BEVERAGE- MERCHANDISER                  1585462 S00000003561 9/1/1995
1 COOLER- MILK                            1606478 67888402M 6/1/1996
1 COOLER- MILK                            1676491 67888401M 6/1/1996
1 COOLER- MILK                            1912511 91408201M 5/1/1999
1 COOLER- MILK                            1884846 98685108M 10/15/2001
1 COOLER- MILK                            1884847 98685107M 10/15/2001
1 COOLER- MILK                            1603367 C01C00962C 1/1/2002
1 COOLER- MILK                            1603368 C01C00961C 1/1/2002
1 COOLER- MILK                            1604743 99442715M 2/21/2002
1 COOLER- MILK                            1639207 99442714M 2/21/2002
1 COOLER- MILK                            1682162 1-3881340 4/20/2005
1 COOLER- MILK                            1682171 1-3881347 4/20/2005
1 COOLER- MILK                            1682176 1-3881346 4/20/2005
1 COOLER- PASS-THRU                       1562135 321065058 11/1/1998
1 COOLER- PASS-THRU                       1562138 321064947 11/1/1998
1 COOLER- PASS-THRU                       1559660 32-1062619 6/1/1999
1 COOLER- PASS-THRU                       1559661 32-1062541 6/1/1999
1 COOLER- PASS-THRU                       1613337 1103030 8/1/2001
1 COOLER- PASS-THRU                       1613556 11Q5616 10/1/2001
1 COOLER- PASS-THRU                       1613557 11Q5579 10/1/2001
1 COOLER- PASS-THRU                       1615707 32-1105620 10/1/2001
1 COOLER- PASS-THRU                       1615708 32-1105618 10/1/2001
1 COOLER- PASS-THRU                       1608585 1103967 10/15/2001
1 COOLER- PASS-THRU                       1608586 1103968 10/15/2001
1 DISPENSER- ICE MACHINE                  1522968 951463253 6/1/1996
1 ICE MACHINE- W/ICE BIN                  1007405 K30003 6/1/1991
1 ICE MACHINE- W/ICE BIN                  1596624 K01543J 12/1/2000
1 ICE MACHINE- W/ICE BIN                  1597587 K08021K 4/1/2001
1 OVEN- CONVECTION                        1102068 041493RA030T 1/1/1993
1 OVEN- CONVECTION                        1102069 041493RA031B 1/1/1993
1 OVEN- CONVECTION                        1592152 102595RA001B 1/1/1996
1 OVEN- CONVECTION                        1544278 110497RB007T 12/1/1997
1 OVEN- CONVECTION                        1589868 011199RA028T 6/1/1999
1 OVEN- CONVECTION                        1589869 011199RA029B 6/1/1999
1 OVEN- CONVECTION                        1589870 011199RA027T 6/1/1999
1 OVEN- CONVECTION                        1900600 011199RA030B 6/1/1999
1 OVEN- CONVECTION                        1682185 05A87081 4/20/2005
1 OVEN- CONVECTION- GAS                   1557388 98F45547T 7/1/1998
1 OVEN- CONVECTION- GAS                   1558658 98F45415T 7/1/1998



Page 57 of 57 BAI_ Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

August 2014 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/24/2014 through 07/22/2014

1 OVEN- CONVECTION- GAS                   1558659 98F45415B 7/1/1998
1 OVEN- CONVECTION- GAS                   1579926 99L76359 2/1/2000
1 OVEN- CONVECTION- GAS                   1594553 00G95728 8/1/2000
1 OVEN- CONVECTION- GAS                   1594554 00G95728 8/1/2000
1 OVEN- CONVECTION- GAS                   1608590 01F14519 10/15/2001
1 OVEN- CONVECTION- GAS                   1608592 01F14518 10/15/2001
1 OVEN- CONVECTION- GAS                   1638612 02F31674 1/10/2003
1 OVEN- CONVECTION- GAS                   1662802 04B62881 3/16/2004
1 OVEN- CONVECTION- GAS                   1682272 05F96737 4/12/2005

51 Total FNS
Maintenance

1 FLOOR CLEANER/SCRUBBER                  1677983 76620254 8/1/1996
1 FLOOR CLEANER/SCRUBBER                  1608730 N1502074 9/1/2001
2 Total Maintenance

Miscellaneous 
1 EXERCIZER- BICYCLE                      1663351 56342 5/7/2004
1 TABLE- DEMO W/CASTERS&MIRROR            247898 6/1/1987
2 Total Miscellaneous



Page 1 of 5 BAI_Surplus_FY14 SurplusSales

Date Item
Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)
8/16/2013 Yard Maintenance Equipment  $          640.00  $          411.01 35.8%
8/16/2013 Assorted Copiers  $       1,225.00  $          979.67 20.0%
8/16/2013 Assorted Stack Chairs  $          305.00  $          193.51 36.6%
8/16/2013 LCD Monitors  $       1,313.00  $       1,053.44 19.8%
8/16/2013 Assorted Copiers  $       3,659.00  $       2,908.28 20.5%
8/16/2013 Assorted Copiers  $       1,730.00  $       1,307.13 24.4%
8/16/2013 Assorted Maps  $          687.53  $          498.44 27.5%
8/16/2013 Student Response Kits  $          960.00  $          712.97 25.7%
8/16/2013 Assorted Copiers  $       1,225.00  $          618.75 49.5%
8/16/2013 Lawn Maintenace Equipment  $          685.00  $          495.75 27.6%
8/16/2013 LCD Monitors  $       1,025.00  $          812.72 20.7%
8/16/2013 File Cabinets  $          129.50  $            56.98 56.0%
8/16/2013 Student Response Kits  $          698.88  $          495.75 29.1%
8/16/2013 Assorted AV Carts  $          158.50  $            79.89 49.6%
10/9/2013 Ice Makers  $          710.00  $          515.50 27.4%
10/9/2013 Hobart Slicers  $          232.50  $          138.34 40.5%
10/9/2013 Hobart Slicer and Choppers  $          430.00  $          294.34 31.5%
10/9/2013 Hobart Choppers  $          450.00  $          310.14 31.1%
10/9/2013 Hobart 1612 Slicers  $          331.55  $          216.57 34.7%
10/9/2013 Commercial Refrigerators  $          237.50  $          142.29 40.1%
10/9/2013 Kettles  $          261.22  $          161.03 38.4%
10/9/2013 Kettles  $          202.50  $          114.64 43.4%
10/9/2013 Projection Screens  $          112.50  $            43.55 61.3%
12/9/2013 Assorted Printers and Office Equip  $          565.55  $          401.40 29.0%
12/9/2013 Copiers  $          338.00  $          219.07 35.2%
12/9/2013 Advance HR2800 Scrubbers  $          456.00  $          315.40 30.8%
12/9/2013 Olympic Kilns  $          125.50  $            53.87 57.1%
12/9/2013 Olympic Kilns  $          202.50  $          114.87 43.3%
12/9/2013 Carpet Cleaners  $          152.50  $            75.05 50.8%
12/9/2013 Proofers and Warmers  $          810.00  $          594.39 26.6%
12/9/2013 Fryers  $          260.00  $          159.96 38.5%
12/9/2013 Gas Ranges  $          199.99  $          112.79 43.6%
12/9/2013 Condiment Carts  $          199.99  $          102.56 48.7%
12/9/2013 Milk Coolers  $          365.00  $          243.00 33.4%
12/9/2013 Ovens and Steamers  $          227.50  $          134.29 41.0%
12/9/2013 Convection Ovens  $          765.00  $          558.84 26.9%
12/9/2013 Plastic Condiment Carts  $          202.50  $          104.77 48.3%
12/9/2013 Plastic Condiment Carts  $          202.50  $          104.77 48.3%
12/9/2013 Serving Lines  $          202.49  $          114.54 43.4%
12/9/2013 Misc Kitchen Items  $       1,080.00  $          807.65 25.2%
12/9/2013 Assorted Wood Kindergarten Items  $          541.11  $          382.10 29.4%
1/8/2014 Assorted Kindergarten Furniture  $          573.58  $          382.10 33.4%
1/8/2014 Ford Tractor Model 2910  $       3,751.21  $       2,901.76 22.6%
1/8/2014 Assorted Laser Printers  $          651.00  $          502.19 22.9%

FY 2014 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue FINAL



Page 2 of 5 BAI_Surplus_FY14 SurplusSales

Date Item
Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)

FY 2014 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue FINAL

1/8/2014 Dell Flat Screen Monitors  $          617.00  $          469.40 23.9%
1/8/2014 Dell Flat Screen Monitors  $          481.00  $          355.02 26.2%
1/8/2014 Assorted Smart Boards  $          199.99  $          112.89 43.6%
1/8/2014 Assorted Special Ed Equipment  $          311.99  $          201.48 35.4%
1/8/2014 Assorted Laser Printers  $          429.30  $          294.84 31.3%
1/8/2014 Assorted Music Instruments  $       1,274.99  $          985.02 22.7%
1/8/2014 Large Draper Screen  $          530.00  $          359.63 32.1%
1/8/2014 Large Draper Screen  $          530.00  $          359.63 32.1%
1/8/2014 Large Draper Screen  $          530.00  $          359.63 32.1%
1/8/2014 Assorted Maintenance Equipment  $          392.20  $          246.95 37.0%
1/8/2014 Beyond Question Clicker Sets  $       1,500.00  $       1,126.20 24.9%
1/8/2014 Assorted Tripods  $          222.07  $          126.46 43.1%
1/8/2014 Assorted Speakers  $          699.60  $          493.81 29.4%
1/8/2014 Assorted Video Cameras  $          707.95  $          502.27 29.1%
1/8/2014 Assorted Digital Cameras  $          214.64  $          120.71 43.8%
1/8/2014 Automotive Car Lift  $          954.00  $          669.57 29.8%
1/8/2014 Assorted Proofers & Warmers  $          860.00  $          634.96 26.2%
1/8/2014 Hobart One Door Refrigerators  $          315.00  $          201.86 35.9%
1/8/2014 Cafeteria Work Stations/Tables  $          455.00  $          312.60 31.3%
1/8/2014 Condiment Carts  $          202.50  $          112.87 44.3%
1/8/2014 Stainless Steel Freezers  $          336.00  $          218.48 35.0%
1/8/2014 Assorted Coolers  $          219.95  $          116.59 47.0%
1/8/2014 Assorted Cooling Machines  $          275.60  $          158.06 42.6%
1/8/2014 One Door Refrigerators  $          166.95  $            79.10 52.6%
1/8/2014 Beverage Air Freezer  $          328.60  $          197.50 39.9%
1/8/2014 Assorted Frymaster Fryers  $          483.36  $          314.88 34.9%
1/8/2014 Hobart Two Frezers  $          211.99  $          110.66 47.8%
1/8/2004 Assorted Laser printers  $          365.00  $          262.56 28.1%

1/18/2014 Science Tables  $            60.00  $            60.00 0.0%
3/21/2014 Maxon Lift Gates  $          400.00  $          271.00 32.3%
3/21/2014 Television Set  $          381.00  $          266.97 29.9%
3/21/2014 Laser Printers  $          348.00  $          246.97 29.0%
3/21/2014 Laser Printers  $          405.00  $          294.84 27.2%
3/21/2014 Guitar Lab Equipment  $          675.88  $          502.74 25.6%
3/21/2014 Minuteman 260 Scrubbers  $          897.87  $          663.89 26.1%
3/21/2014 Toner and Ink  $       2,247.00  $       1,786.83 20.5%
3/21/2014 Open Front Desks  $          537.87  $          379.54 29.4%
3/21/2014 Power Training Stations  $          182.49  $            98.74 45.9%
3/21/2014 Asst Sports Equipment  $          150.50  $            73.47 51.2%
3/21/2014 Projection Screens  $          122.50  $            51.35 58.1%
3/21/2014 Buffing Machines  $          511.35  $          359.17 29.8%
3/21/2014 Chairs  $          152.27  $            77.91 48.8%
3/21/2014 Carpet Cleaners  $            99.99  $            33.58 66.4%



Page 3 of 5 BAI_Surplus_FY14 SurplusSales

Date Item
Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)

FY 2014 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue FINAL

3/21/2014 Assorted AV Carts  $          227.50  $          134.29 41.0%
3/21/2014 Vacuum Cleaners  $          155.00  $            91.25 41.1%
3/21/2014 Wind Tunnels  $          212.50  $          122.44 42.4%
3/21/2014 Sewing Machines  $       1,898.88  $       1,456.71 23.3%
3/21/2014 FNS Disply Cases  $          326.00  $          212.19 34.9%
3/21/2014 FNS Assorted Trays and Carts  $          433.00  $          335.68 22.5%
3/21/2014 FNS Freezers  $          336.00  $          218.43 35.0%
3/21/2014 FNS Serving Stations  $          330.00  $          215.35 34.7%
3/21/2014 FNS Hobart Accessories  $          433.04  $          296.75 31.5%
3/21/2014 FNS Assorted Refrigerators/Freezers  $          260.00  $          160.06 38.4%
3/21/2014 FNS Work Stations  $          263.00  $          162.43 38.2%
4/1/2014 Ice Machines  $          711.83  $          515.27 27.6%
4/1/2014 Automotive Repair Equipment  $          860.00  $          640.08 25.6%
4/1/2014 Lincoln Welder  $          645.00  $          462.16 28.3%
4/1/2014 Floor Machines  $          272.00  $          169.54 37.7%
4/1/2014 Minuteman 260 Scrubbers  $          940.00  $          697.17 25.8%
4/1/2014 Kindergarten Items  $          840.00  $          619.14 26.3%
4/1/2014 Risers  $          325.00  $          217.90 33.0%
4/1/2014 Toshiba Copiers  $       2,026.00  $       1,258.27 37.9%
4/1/2014 Toshiba Copiers  $       1,000.00  $          755.00 24.5%
4/1/2014 Video Equipment  $          965.00  $          747.88 22.5%
4/1/2014 FNS Ice Cream Boxes  $          338.77  $          222.28 34.4%
4/1/2014 FNS VCM lot  $       1,275.00  $          961.77 24.6%
4/1/2014 FNS Smoker  $       1,936.11  $       1,483.96 23.4%
4/1/2014 FNS Shelving  $          262.00  $          161.64 38.3%
4/1/2014 Portable Classrooms  $          560.00  $          405.42 27.6%

6/17/2014 Surge Protectors  $          295.00  $          187.71 36.4%
6/17/2014 Toshiba Copiers E 600  $       2,343.00  $       2,018.88 13.8%
6/17/2014 Toshiba Copiers E 600  $       2,343.00  $       2,018.88 13.8%
6/17/2014 Toshiba Copiers E 600  $       2,343.00  $       2,018.88 13.8%
6/17/2014 Toshiba Copiers E 600  $       1,606.00  $       1,217.55 24.2%
6/17/2014 Toshiba Copiers Asst.  $          500.00  $          345.20 31.0%
6/17/2014 Drafting Tables  $            58.00  $              0.51 99.1%

77,587.13$     56,147.36$     27.6%
Auction/Misc

7/11/2013 Marietta Recycling 596.00$          596.00$          0.0%
7/15/2013 Marietta Recycling 484.80$          484.80$          0.0%
7/16/2013 Americas Auto Auctions 2,400.00$       2,400.00$       0.0%
7/23/2013 Marietta Recycling 1,120.00$       1,120.00$       0.0%
7/29/2013 Marietta Recycling 484.00$          484.00$          0.0%
8/5/2013 Marietta Recycling 884.00$          884.00$          0.0%
8/9/2013 Marietta Recycling 528.00$          528.00$          0.0%

8/19/2013 Marietta Recycling 786.00$          786.00$          0.0%

 Subtotal Online Sales



Page 4 of 5 BAI_Surplus_FY14 SurplusSales

Date Item
Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)

FY 2014 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue FINAL

8/19/2013 Marietta Recycling 237.00$          237.00$          0.0%
8/22/2013 Follett 9,380.00$       9,380.00$       0.0%
8/26/2013 ReWorx 8,798.10$       8,798.10$       0.0%
8/28/2013 Marietta Recycling 501.00$          501.00$          0.0%
8/30/2013 Americas Auto Auctions 2,050.00$       2,050.00$       0.0%
9/5/2013 Milleninium Pallets 520.00$          520.00$          0.0%
9/6/2013 Marietta Recycling 621.50$          621.50$          0.0%

9/13/2013 Marietta Recycling 260.70$          260.70$          0.0%
9/16/2013 Marietta Recycling 251.90$          251.90$          0.0%
9/17/2013 Milleninium Pallets 370.00$          370.00$          0.0%
9/24/2013 Americas Auto Auctions 30,100.00$     30,100.00$     0.0%
9/26/2013 Marietta Recycling 268.40$          268.40$          0.0%
10/2/2013 Marietta Recycling 233.20$          233.20$          0.0%
10/3/2013 Americas Auto Auctions 12,920.00$     12,920.00$     0.0%
10/4/2013 Marietta Recycling 262.90$          262.90$          0.0%

10/10/2013 IMS Electronics 16,382.09$     16,382.09$     0.0%
10/11/2013 Americas Auto Auctions 9,160.00$       9,160.00$       0.0%
10/11/2013 Milleninium Pallets 500.00$          500.00$          0.0%
10/11/2013 Marietta Recycling 338.80$          338.80$          0.0%
10/22/2013 Marietta Recycling 295.90$          295.90$          0.0%
10/31/2013 Marietta Recycling 292.80$          292.80$          0.0%
11/4/2013 Milleninium Pallets 520.00$          520.00$          0.0%

11/11/2013 Americas Auto Auctions 22,400.00$     22,400.00$     0.0%
11/14/2013 Americas Auto Auctions 4,780.00$       4,780.00$       0.0%
11/15/2013 ReWorx 260.47$          260.47$          0.0%
11/15/2013 IMS Electronics 2,286.16$       2,286.16$       0.0%
11/20/2013 Americas Auto Auctions 14,640.00$     14,640.00$     0.0%
11/22/2013 Americas Auto Auctions 25,400.00$     25,400.00$     0.0%
11/22/2013 Marietta Recycling 321.20$          321.20$          0.0%
12/2/2013 IMS Electronics 2,556.40$       2,556.40$       0.0%
12/2/2013 Americas Auto Auctions 25,500.00$     25,500.00$     0.0%
12/4/2013 Americas Auto Auctions 1,490.00$       1,490.00$       0.0%
12/9/2013 Marietta Recycling 308.00$          308.00$          0.0%

12/13/2013 ReWorx 1,915.80$       1,915.80$       0.0%
1/6/2014 IMS Electronics 265.84$          265.84$          0.0%

1/16/2014 Marietta Recycling 366.00$          366.00$          0.0%
1/17/2014 Americas Auto Auctions 19,830.00$     19,830.00$     0.0%
1/20/2014 Americas Auto Auctions 26,900.00$     26,900.00$     0.0%
1/30/2014 Americas Auto Auctions 19,070.00$     19,070.00$     0.0%
2/6/2014 Marietta Recycling 391.20$          391.20$          0.0%
2/7/2014 Milleninium Pallets 320.00$          320.00$          0.0%

2/25/2014 CW Austin Recycling 225.34$          225.34$          0.0%
3/5/2014 Milleninium Pallets 400.00$          400.00$          0.0%



Page 5 of 5 BAI_Surplus_FY14 SurplusSales

Date Item
Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)

FY 2014 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue FINAL

3/10/2014 Marietta Recycling 241.20$          241.20$          0.0%
3/11/2014 Marietta Recycling 292.40$          292.40$          0.0%
3/20/2014 Milleninium Pallets 360.00$          360.00$          0.0%
3/27/2014 Marietta Recycling 212.40$          212.40$          0.0%
4/8/2014 Marietta Recycling 1,546.20$       1,546.20$       0.0%
4/9/2014 Milleninium Pallets 424.00$          424.00$          0.0%
5/1/2014 Marietta Recycling 53.98$            53.98$            0.0%

5/21/2014 Marietta Recycling 331.00$          331.00$          0.0%
6/5/2014 Marietta Recycling 54.87$            54.87$            0.0%

6/11/2014 Marietta Recycling 1,504.70$       1,504.70$       0.0%
6/16/2014 Marietta Recycling $521.40 521.40$          0.0%
6/12/2014 Follett $7,407.60 $7,407.60 0.0%
6/23/2014 Marietta Recycling $292.60 $292.60 0.0%
6/26/2014 Marietta Recycling $316.80 $316.80 0.0%

362,319.78$   340,880.01$   5.9%Total All Surplus Sales 



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 
August 13, 2014 

 
 
TOPIC: 
AGENDA ITEM #2 - Recommendation for the Approval of Georgia Department of Education Capital 
Outlay Project Closeout for various schools 

 
BACKGROUND: 
In order to receive the final payment of State Capital Outlay Funds allocated for the schools noted below                                       
it is necessary that the Cobb County Board of Education provide a Certificate of Resolution to the 
Georgia Department of Education which certifies that all accounts for labor, materials and services for 
each project’s construction have been paid in full and that there are no claims of any nature outstanding, 
either liquidated or disputed.   

 
ALTERNATIVES: 

1. Adopt the Certificate of Resolution, have it executed by the Superintendent and the Board 
Chairman, and submit the certificate to the State Department of Education for final 
payment of State funds due on this project. 

 
2. Do not adopt the Certificate of Resolution, have it executed by the Superintendent and 

the Board Chairman, and submit the certificate to the State Department of Education for 
final payment of State funds due on this project. 
 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
Adopt the Certificate of Resolution, have it executed by the Superintendent and the Board Chairman, and 
submit the certificate to the State Department of Education for final payment of State funds due on this 
project. 

 
COST: 
The following are the maximum available reimbursements from the Georgia Department of Education:     
 
Campbell Middle School (Modification)-(State #10-633-031) 
Remaining Balance Due from Georgia Department of Education:  $50,250.60 

 
RATIONALE: 
The funds will reimburse the Cobb County School District for cost already incurred on this project and 
allow the active construction file with Department of Education to be closed. 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
John Adams 
Nick Parker 
Glen Brown 
Thomas Marshall 
Board Attorney 

AGENDA ITEM #2 
 



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 
August 13, 2014 

 
 
TOPIC: 
AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Board Resolution to Rescind the Renovations 
and Modifications for the Brumby Elementary Facility from the previously submitted FY2014 State 
Capital Outlay Application for State Capital Outlay Funding 

 
BACKGROUND:   
The FY2014 Capital Outlay application approved by the Board on October 25, 2012 included Capital 
Outlay aid for specific scope of work at Brumby Elementary School which will not be performed as the 
school is now being replaced.  Board approval of the attached resolution is required to align the State 
Capital Outlay Application with the SPLOST IV program. 

 
ALTERNATIVES: 

1. Approve the alignment of the FY2014 Capital Outlay Application with the SPLOST IV 
program and authorize the Superintendent and Board Chairperson to sign the attached 
resolution. 

 
2. Do not approve the alignment of the FY2014 Capital Outlay Application with the 

SPLOST IV program and do not authorize the Superintendent and Board Chairperson to 
sign the attached resolution. 

 
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the alignment of the FY2014 Capital Outlay Application with the SPLOST IV program and 
authorize the Superintendent and Board Chairperson to sign the attached resolution. 
 
COST: 
A reduction of approximately $29,040.00 in State Capital Outlay reimbursement to the District 
 
RATIONALE: 
The State Department of Education requires that the local Board of Education pass a resolution modifying 
any State Capital Outlay Application that has been previously approved. 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
John Adams 
Nick Parker 
Thomas Marshall 
Charles Sprayberry 
Henry Gomez 
Board Attorney

AGENDA ITEM #3 
 



BOARD RESOLUTION TO REQUEST REVISIONS TO APPLICATION  
FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY FUNDING 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Cobb County Board of Education would like to Rescind the 
Renovations and Modifications for the Brumby Elementary Facility from the previously 
submitted FY2014 State Capital Outlay Application; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the revision is required to align the State Capital Outlay Application with 
the SPLOST IV program and to receive final approval from the Georgia Department of 
Education for the construction documents; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Cobb County Board of Education 
is requesting a revision of the 2014 application to reflect these changes. 
 
Approved by the Cobb County School Board on 
This Thirteenth day of August, 2014 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ _________________________________ 
Mr. Chris Ragsdale     Ms. Kathleen Angelucci 
Superintendent     Chairperson 
Cobb County School District    Cobb County Board of Education 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM #3 
 



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 
August 13, 2014 

 
 
TOPIC: 
AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval of Board Resolution to Rescind the Renovations 
and Modifications of the Brumby Elementary Facility from the previously submitted FY2010 State 
Capital Outlay Application for State Capital Outlay Funding 
 

 
BACKGROUND:   
The FY2010 Capital Outlay application approved by the Board on September 25, 2008 included Capital 
Outlay aid for specific scope of work at Brumby Elementary School which will not be performed as the 
school is now being replaced.  Board approval of the attached resolution is required to align the State 
Capital Outlay Application with the SPLOST IV program. 

 
ALTERNATIVES: 

1. Approve the alignment of the FY2010 Capital Outlay Application with the SPLOST IV 
program and authorize the Superintendent and Board Chairperson to sign the attached 
resolution. 

 
2. Do not approve the alignment of the FY2010 Capital Outlay Application with the 

SPLOST IV program and do not authorize the Superintendent and Board Chairperson to 
sign the attached resolution. 

 
SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the alignment of the FY2010 Capital Outlay Application with the SPLOST IV program and 
authorize the Superintendent and Board Chairperson to sign the attached resolution. 
 
COST: 
A reduction of approximately $306,942.00 in State Capital Outlay reimbursement to the District 
 
RATIONALE: 
The State Department of Education requires that the local Board of Education pass a resolution modifying 
any State Capital Outlay Application that has been previously approved. 
 
DATA SOURCES: 
John Adams 
Nick Parker 
Thomas Marshall 
Charles Sprayberry 
Henry Gomez 
Board Attorney

AGENDA ITEM #4 
 



BOARD RESOLUTION TO REQUEST REVISIONS TO APPLICATION  
FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY FUNDING 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Cobb County Board of Education would like to Rescind the 
Renovations and Modifications for the Brumby Elementary Facility from the previously 
submitted FY2010 State Capital Outlay Application; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the revision is required to align the State Capital Outlay Application with 
the SPLOST IV program and to receive final approval from the Georgia Department of 
Education for the construction documents; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Cobb County Board of Education 
is requesting a revision of the 2010 application to reflect these changes. 
 
Approved by the Cobb County School Board on 
This Thirteenth day of August, 2014 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ _________________________________ 
Mr. Chris Ragsdale     Ms. Kathleen Angelucci 
Superintendent     Chairperson 
Cobb County School District    Cobb County Board of Education 
 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM #4 
 



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 
August 13, 2014 

 
 
TOPIC:  
AGENDA ITEM #5 - Recommendation for Renewal of Contracts for Cell Towers at Three School 
District Sites 
 
BACKGROUND: 
District staff, in conjunction with legal staff support, has been working with representatives of Crown 
Castle, Inc. and NCWPCS MPL 28 – Year Sites, LLC to establish new contracts for the cell towers 
located at Tritt Elementary School, South Cobb High School, and the Frey Elementary School Bus 
Facility.  These new contracts were developed to replace the current contracts which are expiring.    
 
The new contracts provide for significant increases of 15% in revenue to the district over the current 
contracts.  The current contracts provide for $90,750 for a five-year term per school site.  These new 
contracts will increase to $104,362.00 for the first five years for each school site, $120,016.00 for the 
second five years (a 15% increase), and $138,018.00 (a 15% increase) for the final five years of the 
contracts.  These amounts represent a total of $362,396.00 per school site over a 15-year period.  
 
The District currently manages 32 cell towers at 25 school sites with an approximate annualized revenue 
of $1,000,000.00. 
 
Staff will deliver the lease agreements for signature by the Chairman and Superintendent after execution 
by Crown Castle. 

 
ALTERNATIVES:  

1. Approve the recommendation for renewal of contracts for cell towers at three school district sites. 
 

2. Do not approve the recommendation for renewal of contracts for cell towers at three school 
district sites. 

 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
 Approve the recommendation for renewal of contracts for cell towers at three school district sites. 

 
COST:   
No cost.  The District will receive revenue in the amount of $1,087,188.00 over a 15-year period.    
  
RATIONALE:  
Cell tower lease agreements provide an additional source of significant funding to local schools. 

 
DATA SOURCE: 
John Adams 
Nick Parker 
Dennis Campbell 
Board Attorney 

AGENDA ITEM #5 
 



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 
August 13, 2014 

 
 
TOPIC:  
AGENDA ITEM #6 - Recommendation to Approve a Utility Easement for Georgia Power at King 
Springs Elementary School   

  
BACKGROUND: 
Georgia Power Company is requesting a utility easement at King Springs Elementary School for the 
purpose of providing power to portables on the property.  This utility easement area consists of 10,200 
square feet. 

 
ALTERNATIVES:  

1. Approve the recommendation for a utility easement for Georgia Power at King Springs 
Elementary School. 
 

2. Do not approve the recommendation for a utility easement for Georgia Power at King Springs 
Elementary School. 

 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the recommendation for a utility easement for Georgia Power at King Springs Elementary 
School. 

 
COST:   
No cost. 
  
RATIONALE:  
This utility easement is necessary for providing power to the portables at King Springs Elementary 
School.   

 
DATA SOURCE: 
John Adams 
Nick Parker 
Dennis Campbell 
Board Attorney 
 
 
 
  

AGENDA ITEM #6 
 



Cobb DOT Easement at King Springs

805
© Cobb County Georgia

0.0

1:WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Miles0.00 0.01
Map Notes: This map is a user generated static output from an 

Internet mapping site and is for reference only. Data 
layers that appear on this map may or may not be 
accurate, current, or otherwise reliable.

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

jcm13990
Callout
Utility EasementTotal Area:  10,200 s. f.



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 
August 13, 2014 

 
TOPIC:   
AGENDA ITEM #7 - Recommendation for Authorization to Purchase Additional Buses from RFP 06-13, Buses 

 
BACKGROUND: 
RFP 06-13, Buses was developed to obtain pricing for the following bus configurations:  72-passenger 
conventional buses, 72-passenger buses with lifts, and 48-passenger exceptional child buses. 
 

• Additional funding was received from Georgia Department of Education State Bond Funds.  This funding 
along with SPLOST funds will allow CCSD to purchase 125 additional buses. 
 

• The one hundred (100), 72-passenger conventional buses and twenty-five (25), 48-passenger exceptional 
child buses with lifts will assist in the replacement of conventional buses that are currently out of service 
and are not cost effective to repair.   

 
• The Cobb County School Board of Education voted in 1990, to keep the school buses operating on daily 

routes in a ten (10) year cycle, but due to costs and budget restrictions, a fifteen (15) year cycle is 
realistic and within industry standards.   

 
• CCSD currently operates 1,115 buses of which 527 buses are between ten (10) and fifteen (15) years old.  

There are 180 buses over sixteen (16) years old in operation.   
 

• Funding for this additional purchase comes from SPLOST IV, and Georgia State Department of 
Education Bond funding. 

 
ALTERNATIVES: 

1. Accept the recommendation for authorization to purchase additional buses from RFP 06-13, 
Buses to Yancey Bus Sales and Service, 259 Lee Industrial Blvd., Austell GA  30168. 

 
2. Do not accept the recommendation for authorization to purchase additional buses from RFP 06-

13, Buses to Yancey Bus Sales and Service, 259 Lee Industrial Blvd., Austell GA  30168. 
 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept the recommendation for authorization to purchase additional buses from RFP 06-13, Buses to RFP 06-13, 
Buses to Yancey Bus Sales and Service, 259 Lee Industrial Blvd., Austell GA  30168. 

 
COST: 
The estimated total cost to be: $11,000,000 
SPLOST 4:   $10,073,360 
2015 GA State Bond Funds: $926,640 
 
To be taken from account codes:   
 
$10,073,360 – 0313-222-4805-BUSV-7321-0805-9288, SPLOST 4 Bus Purchases 

 
Budgeted: Yes  
 
$926,640 to be taken from account code:  0100-222-2700-2411-7321 State Bond funds 

 
Budgeted: No - General Fund Bus Purchases 

AGENDA ITEM #7 
 



The Georgia Department of Education notified the Cobb County School District of the availability of $926,640 of 
State Bond Funds for the purchase of 12 buses at the rate of $77,220.00 per bus.  Approval of this agenda item 
will enable the District to claim the State Bond Funds and will authorize a General Fund budget increase of 
$926,640 for Bus Purchase Expenditures with an offsetting increase in State Revenue. 

 
RATIONALE: 
Authorizing the purchase of these buses shall provide replacement of older buses with high operational costs 
currently used to service our student population.  Transportation will be able to provide more efficient and safer 
bus service with newer equipment.  In addition, it will assist in attaining a cycle of fifteen (15) years or less of the 
bus fleet.  
 
DATA SOURCE: 
John Adams 
Brad Johnson 
Nick Parker 
Rick Grisham 
Alisa Morningstar 
Michael Warner 
Elaine Bynum 
 

AGENDA ITEM #7 
 



COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
AGENDA ITEM 
August 13, 2014 

 
TOPIC: 
AGENDA ITEM #8 – Recommendation for Approval of the Local Plan for Vocational Education and 
One-Year Funding Application for FY2015. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In accordance with the Carl D. Perkins IV Vocational and Technical Education Act of 2006, it is 
necessary to develop and submit to the State Department an approved Local Plan and One-Year 
Application for state and federal vocational education funding.  The amount of the Basic Grant for 
FY2014 was $663,625.  The Basic Grant for FY2015 is $684,749. 
 
These funds will support program improvement of Career, Technical and Agricultural Education 
programs and services.  Approval of the Local Plan/One-Year Funding Application constitutes an 
agreement with the State to improve LEA performance on specific core indicators related to: 
 

• CCRPI and infused within CTAE programs,  
• Graduation rates,  
• Career pathway instruction/completion, and  
• Student participation/completion in nontraditional gender-based career pathway programs.  
 

Board approval of the plan must be recorded in the official minutes of the Board of Education meeting 
in order to receive state and federal funding.  The Local Plan and its One-Year Funding Application are 
maintained on-line within the Georgia Department of Education’s Consolidated Application Portal.   

 
ALTERNATIVES: 

1. Approve the Local Plan/One-Year Funding Application for Vocational and Technical 
Education FY2015. 
 

2. Do not approve the Local Plan/One-Year Funding Application for Vocational and Technical 
Education FY2015. 

 
SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Local Plan/One-Year Funding Application for Vocational and Technical Education 
FY2015. 
 
COST: 
The cost to be:  No additional cost to the district 
Budgeted: N/A 
 
RATIONALE: 
Board approval of this application is a routine part of the budgeting process to obtain available State 
and federal funding in support of Career, Technical, and Agricultural Education.  Assurances required 
of the local Board of Education have been met in the development of this document.  
 
DATA SOURCES: 
Mary Elizabeth Davis, Chief Academic Officer 
Melissa Morse, Director of C-STEM & Assessment 
Jacquelina Brown, Supervisor, Career, Technical, and Agricultural Education 

 

AGENDA ITEM #8 
 



BOARD INFORMATION ITEM #181 

August 13, 2014 

 

In the Superintendent’s ongoing effort to provide clear and consistent communication to the Board of 

Education, the following information is provided. This is for informational purposes only and no action is 

required on this item from the Board. If you have any questions concerning this item, please contact the 

Superintendent or the Contact Person/Data Source listed below. 

 

TOPIC:   

Communication to the Board of the award of new Bids/RFPs and/or renewal of existing Bids/RFPs that are 

contained within the List of Board Pre-Approved Purchases 

 

BACKGROUND: 

The following Bids/RFPs/Sole Source awards are included on the list of Board Pre-Approved Purchases and are 

each estimated to exceed $200,000 in annual expenditures: 

 

 RFP 33-14, Commodity Processing – This RFP was developed for Food and Nutrition Services to process 

USDA Commodity Foods into usable end products for use in the National School Lunch and School 

Breakfast programs in the CCSD.  The contract period is for July 9, 2014 through June 30, 2015. 

 

ESTIMATED COST:   
Estimated Cost to be:  Varies per Bid/RFP 

 

Budgeted:       YES 

 

RATIONALE: 
Acceptance of these Bids/RFPs will allow the District to obtain goods and services on an as needed basis. 

 

CONTACT PERSON/ DATA SOURCE: 

Brad Johnson 

Cynthia Downs 

Alisa Morningstar 

June Wolfenbarger 

Amy Lambert 

 

 

 


	8.13.14 Work Session Agenda
	7.31.14 Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1 - SurplusProperty081314
	BAI 1 ATTACH 1 SurplusSummaryList_081314
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 1 ATTACH 2 Surplus_InventoriedSurplus 081314
	Sheet1

	BAI 1 ATTACH 3 Surplus_FY14 SurplusSales
	Sheet1

	BAI 2 - Project Closeout-Campbell MS
	BAI 3 - Revisions to 2014 Application for Capital Outlay Funding
	BAI 4- Revisions to 2010 Application for Capital Outlay Funding
	BAI 5 - Approval of Lease Contracts with Crown Castle
	BAI 6 - Ga Power Utility Easement King Springs ES
	BAI 6 ATTACH 1 Cobb DOT Easement at King Springs ES
	BAI 7 - RFP06-13Buses082814
	August 13, 2014
	TOPIC:
	AGENDA ITEM #7 - Recommendation for Authorization to Purchase Additional Buses from RFP 06-13, Buses

	BAI 8 - Perkins Grant_08 13 14
	COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
	AGENDA ITEM

	BII 181 Aug2014



